
 

 

 

 

Despatched: 16.10.13 

 

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE  

24 October 2013 at 7.00 pm 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 

 
Membership: 

 
Chairman: Cllr. Hogarth  Vice-Chairman: Cllr. Horwood 

Cllrs. Ball, Mrs. Bosley, Butler, Ms. Chetram, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Fittock and Maskell 

 

 

 

Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4)  

 To agree the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Committee held on 18 June 2013, as a correct 

record. 

 

  

2. Declarations of Interest    

 Any interests not already registered 

 

  

3. Actions from Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
 

 

4. Update from Portfolio Holder   

 
Cllr Hogarth 

 

5. Referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee (if 

any)  

 

 

 
 

 

6. To note minutes of the Health Liaison Board  (Pages 7 - 12)  

 To note the Minutes of the meeting held on 11 

September 2013. 

 

  

7. 'Visit Kent'  

Presentation on services provided, by Jill Dain and 

Ruth Wood of ‘Visit Kent’. 

 Hayley Brooks 

Tel: 01732 227272 

    

8. Parking Charges for 2014/15 and Christmas 

Parking Charges 2013/14  

 

(Pages 13 - 38) 

 
Gary Connor 

Tel: 01732 227310 

9. 2014/15 Budget and Review of Service Plans 

 

(Pages 39 - 64) 

 
Adrian Rowbotham 

Tel: 01732 227153 

 

 



 

 

10. Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan  (Pages 65 - 68) 

 
Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

    

11. Unlocking Kent's Potential  - Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 To follow. 

 

  

12. Economic Development Strategy - Members' Input  (Pages 69 - 72) 

 
Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 

13. Work Plan  (Pages 73 - 74) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.) 

 

 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain 

factual information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate  

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 18 June 2013 commencing at 7.00 pm 

 

 

Present: Cllr. Hogarth (Chairman)  

 

Cllr. Horwood(Vice-Chairman) 

  

 Cllrs. Ball, Butler, Ms. Chetram, Mrs. Cook, Fittock, Horwood and Maskell 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Mrs. Bosley and Davison 

 

 Cllrs. Eyre and Mrs. Sargeant were also present. 

 

 

 

1. Appointment of Chairman  

 
Resolved: That Cllr. Hogarth be appointed as Chairman of the Committee for the 

ensuing municipal year. 

 

 (Cllr. Hogarth in the Chair) 

 

2. Appointment of Vice Chairman  

 
Resolved: That Cllr. Horwood be appointed as Vice-Chairman of the Committee for 

the ensuing municipal year. 

 

3. Declarations of Interest  

 
No additional declarations of interest were made. 

 

4. Update from Portfolio Holder  

 
The Chairman, who was the Portfolio Holder for Economic and Community Development, 

reported that he had recently signed a Portfolio Holder decision that enable the Armed 

Forces Community Covenant to officially be signed by the Leader of the Council on 

Monday 24th June 2013, following the Armed Forces Day, Fly the Flag event. 

 

5. Referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee (if any)  

 
There were no referrals from Cabinet or the Audit Committee. 

 

6. Scope of Officer Responsibilities  

 
The Head of Community Development, the Head of Environmental and Operational 

Services and the Head of Housing and Communications gave a presentation to the 

meeting regarding their areas of responsibility falling within the remit of the Committee. 

They also explained which matters they considered would be key upcoming issues. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee - 18 June 2013 

2 

 

Within Community Development a number of issues were bought to the Committee’s 

attention including the Community Plan, Health, Leisure, Economic Development and 

Tourism.  Key challenges included ensuring that the two Health and Wellbeing Boards 

within the District worked for the benefit of residents, and ensuring that through the 

Community Plan good quality services were secured for residents of the District and that 

our economic development work was able to secure a dynamic economy including a 

strong business sector within the District. 

 

Within Environmental and Operational Services the Committee’s responsibilities included 

Emergency Planning, Business Continuity, Building Control, Markets, Parking and Land 

Charges. A key source of income was parking and a review of parking changes would be 

considered by the Committee in September 2013. 

 

The Committee also had within its terms of reference the West Kent Leader Programme.  

The Head of Housing and Communications explained that this programme was funded by 

DEFRA and the EU.  The programme had been running since 2007 and would end in 

December 2013.  A bid for transitional funding for 2014 would be submitted and the 

Council would know in August if the bid had been successful.  A further bid for funding 

would be submitted in 2015 and this funding would be for a further five years. 

 

The Chairman highlighted that almost every area of the Committee’s responsibility had 

either income or strategic implications.  Any growth in Council funding would be based on 

growth in business rates across the District and therefore one of the key priorities was to 

encourage business to the District.  It was suggested that it would be helpful to have a 

facilitated session on Economic Development in the future, a suitable date for such a 

meeting would be arranged. 

 

7. Interaction between this Committee and the Health Liaison Board  

 
The Head of Community Development reported that there had been a number of 

significant changes to local health services in recent years and these changes were wide-

ranging and complex.  The Health Liaison Board was designed to bring Members with an 

interest in local health services together to share their knowledge and experience.  The 

Board would also play a role in ensuring that health services across the District were 

consistent. 

 

The Chairman of the Health Liaison Board highlighted that there were many aspects of 

the Community Plan that had a bearing on health.  It was agreed that it was important for 

the Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee to receive the minutes 

from the Health Liaison Board. 

 

Resolved: That the Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee 

receive the minutes of the Health Liaison Board for information.  

 

8. Grants to Voluntary Organisations - Review of the Guidelines  

 
The Committee received a presentation from the Head of Community Development 

providing an overview of grants to voluntary organisations.  Grant guidelines were 

reviewed during 2010/11 and revised guidelines were agreed by Cabinet in  September 

2010.  It was proposed that a further “mini” review should take place in 2013 in order to 

increase the emphasis placed on volunteering. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee - 18 June 2013 

3 

 

 

The next steps for the review would be a six week consultation with the voluntary sector.  

Recommendations would then be made to Cabinet in September 2013 and the new 

guidelines would be operational by November 2013.  The key changes that were being 

proposed were (a) streamlining guidelines and the application process, (b) a clearer 

focus on outcomes, (c) a minimum application amount of £100, and (d) compulsory 

performance indicators. 

 

The Committee agreed that volunteers were a valuable resource that needed to be 

retained across the District. 

 

A Member highlighted the need to ensure that funding was being targeted at the right 

services.  The need for joint working between the District Council and the County Council 

was emphasised.  The Head of Community Development said that the Locality Board had 

looked at this in relation to youth services but the District Council had not decided to 

contribute. The Chairman suggested that the Committee may wish to consider 

strengthening joint working between all layers of local government at a future meeting.   

 

In response to a question, the Head of Community Development explained to the 

Committee that the District Council provided more support to voluntary organisations 

than simply giving grants.  The Voluntary Organisations already spent a huge amount of 

time fund-raising and many had fund-raising committees.  Many of the organisations 

provided valuable services to the community but did not necessarily have the type of 

branding that would attract donations from the public. 

 

Resolved: That Cabinet be recommended to agree that the new guidelines for 

grants to voluntary organisations should have a clear focus on volunteering. 

 

9. Rural Broadband Working Group  

 
The Head of Community Development introduced the report and explained that the 

Council had been involved in campaigning for better rural broadband across the District.   

 

The following terms of reference for the Rural Broadband Working Group were proposed: 

 

(a) The membership of the Working Group to consist of 5 Councillors and made up of, 

where appropriate, of Members from the Advisory Committee and other 

appropriate members of the Council with relevant experience. 

 

(b) The Working Group to be set up for the consideration of the following only: 

 

(i) any work already undertaken in order to improve broadband in the District 

to date; 

(ii) any additional work that might usefully be undertaken by the Council; 

(iii) consideration as to whether the Council has a role in promoting private 

broadband provision through small providers. 

 

(c) The Working Group to regularly report back on its findings to the Advisory 

Committee via ‘Action Sheets’.  

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee - 18 June 2013 

4 

 

The Chairman proposed that the Working Group should be established and Councillors 

Scholey and Piper should be invited to join the Working Group which would also include 

Councillors Ball, Hogarth and Horwood. 

 

Resolved: That the terms of reference outlined be agreed and that Councillors 

Ball, Hogarth, Horwood, Piper and Scholey sit on the Rural Broadband Working 

Group. 

 

10. Work Plan  

 
The Committee considered its work plan for the year and agreed that the new Chief 

Officer for Planning should be invited to the September meeting of the Committee to 

discuss the issue of business land being converted to residential land. 

 

Action 1: That the Chief Officer for Planning be invited to the September meeting 

of the Committee. 

 

A Member also queried whether the Committee would be considering any relevant 

sections of the budget.  The Head of Community Development suggested that she should 

investigate where this would sit on the work plan and report back to Members. 

 

Action 2: That the Head of Community Development to investigate when an item 

on the budget will be considered by the Committee. 

 

Members noted that the review of parking charges would be considered in September 

2013. 

 

A Member suggested that it would be beneficial to have a meeting with the Clinical 

Commissioning Groups (CCGs) in the District.  Following discussions it was agreed that 

this should be taken forward by the Health Liaison Board. 

 

The Committee noted that a report concerning the future asset maintenance 

requirements of Whiteoak Leisure Centre in Swanley would be considered at a future 

meeting. 

 

Resolved: That the Work Plan be noted. 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 8.38 PM 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 4



  

ACTIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 18 JUNE 2013 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 
That the Chief Officer for Planning be invited to 

the September meeting of the Committee. 

The Chief Planning Officer will attend the 

meeting on 13 February 2013, and this has 

been added to the Work Plan.   

V Etheridge Ext. 7199 

ACTION 2 That the Head of Community Development to 

investigate when an item on the budget will be 

considered by the Committee. 

2014/15 Budget and Review of Service 

Plans are on the agenda. 

L Bowles Ext. 7335 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

5 
 

HEALTH LIAISON BOARD 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2013 commencing at 12.30 pm 

 

 

Present: Cllr. Mrs. Cook (Chairman)  

 

Cllr. Davison (Vice-Chairman) 

  

 Cllrs. Brookbank, Davison, Mrs. George and Searles 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Mrs. Bosley 

 

 Cllrs. Fittock and Sargeant were also present. 

 

 

 

7. Declarations of Interest  

 
No declarations of interest were made.  

 

Change of order of the agenda 

 

With the Board’s agreement the Chairman put back consideration of items three and 

four.   

8. Minutes  

 
Resolved:  That the meeting of the Health Liaison Board held on 11 July 2013, be 

approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.  

 

9. Children Centres Consultation  

 
The Board considered the Kent County Council’s (KCC) consultation document ‘Shaping 

the Future of Children’s Centres in Kent.  The consultation would run until 4 October. A 

corporate Council response would be sent to KCC putting together the collected views 

from Members. The proposal aims were to: deliver savings on at least £1.5 million; 

protect services which improved health, education and social care; continue to offer 

parents and expectant parents a choice about which Centre they used; ensure support 

was given to those children and families who needed it most; and improve co-ordination 

and access to a range of services for families with children aged 0 -11 where at least one 

child in the family is under five years old. 

 

There were currently seven centres operating in the Sevenoaks District. KCC would be 

looking to align the different areas around the Clinical Commissioning Group areas for 

Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley and for West Kent.  

 

Members were advised that the figures provided within the document were from October 

2011 to September 2012. It was felt that the projections provided needed further 

investigation as they did not correctly forecast population increases for the District.  It 

was felt that the figures showed the success of the Children’s Centres in this District with 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



Health Liaison Board - 11 September 2013 

6 

 

relatively high numbers of attendance and working with the correct age ranges, rather 

than demonstrating evidence for closure or re-aligning centres.  

 

Members were concerned that the figures provided for the use of libraries did not add up 

to 100% and that there were also inconsistencies with other figures. The Community 

Planning and Projects Officer advised that the figures were provided by KCC.  

 

Members raised concerns that the figures related to 2011/12 and that no allowance had 

been made for any new developments. There were particular concerns in respect of 

population growth in Dunton Green and the restriction of services.  If Children’s Centres 

were to be linked then this would also affect many parents who travelled on public 

transport. There would be an increase in time and cost to many parents. Concerns were 

also raised over the number of primary schools and that there would not be enough 

places in the existing primary schools for the growing number of children in the District, 

which also provided evidence of population growth in the District.  

 

Members felt that the Children’s Centres provided the vital skills that children needed to 

learn before starting at primary school and essential support for new parents. This was 

particularly important in deprived and isolated areas. Concerns were also raised that 

links to other centres would be taken though libraries. It was suggested that the CCGs 

should work with libraries, the HERO service and Sevenoaks District Housing team and 

the new gateway to include more liaison with Children’s centres.  

 

The Health and Communities Manager brought Members attention to the usage 

summary of Children’s Centres in the District. It was felt that it the figures in red proved 

the Children’s centres were effective. 

 

Action 1: The Health and Communities Manger will map the figures against the 

latest census data to show the population growth.  

 

It was felt that Children’s Centres were valuable to families of ethnic minority populations 

to provide them with advice for registering with a doctor and helping them to have a 

support network.  

 

The Community Planning and Projects officer would feed these comments back into the 

survey as part of a corporate response.  

  

10. Local Children's Trust Board arrangements  

 
The Community Planning and Projects Officer tabled a briefing on the draft organisational 

structure of the proposed Sevenoaks District Strategic Board.  

 

Local Children’s Trust Boards had been replaced across the County by new children’s 

Local Operational Groups, which would feed in to the Health and Wellbeing Boards.  This 

was because it had been considered by County that there was a significant link between 

children’s issues and health.  

  

11. Dementia Friendly Communities Update  

 
The Health and Communities Manager updated the Board on the developments of the 

Dementia Friendly Communities project in Swanley and other local areas.  An event took 

Agenda Item 6

Page 8



Health Liaison Board - 11 September 2013 

7 

 

place on the 9 August 2013 in Swanley that involved different local bodies and people 

from the local areas. The event looked at identifying gaps and raising awareness of 

places to go for sufferers, carers and other organisations.  

 

Meeting notes had been created which provided information of what was preventing 

Swanley from being a Dementia Friendly Community and what actions could be taken to 

make it one.  

 

Action 2: The Health and Communities Manager to circulate the meeting notes to 

Members of the Board.  

 

Members questioned whether it was something that GPs could investigate the creation 

of a directory for those who received the diagnosis of having Dementia or Alzheimer’s to 

have a list of all the organisations that can provide help and support. There were bits of 

information available but it needed to be pulled together.  

 

There was an increase in people who were requesting training for awareness of 

Alzheimer’s and Dementia and support that could be offered for those who had contact 

with sufferers. This was not just something that Officers were requesting but also local 

businesses as they also had a role to play in the Community. Physical changes could be 

made to help but also training within customer services.  

 

It was agreed that a representative of Carers First be invited to give a presentation to the 

Health Liaison Board at the January meeting.  

 

Action 3: The Health and Communities Manager to invite a member of Carers First 

to the January Health Liaison Board meeting.  

 

Ms Yardley, a member of the public was allowed to address the Board and she expressed 

her interest with the work that was being done around Dementia, particularly in the 

Swanley area.   

  

12. Mind The Gap - District Level Health Inequalities Plan  

 
The Health and Communities Manager gave a presentation on the Sevenoaks District 

Health Inequalities Action Plan, ‘Mind the Gap’. The PowerPoint highlighted areas the 

District Council would be looking at to address known health inequalities.  

 

Members discussed the ‘Life Expectancy Gap’ and the reasons why the trends varied in 

different wards. It was questioned why information provided by Ward was missing 

information for Swanley St Mary’s. The Health and Communities Manager would look into 

this.  

 

Action 4: The Health Leisure and Tourism Manger to contact KCC to find out why 

Swanley St Mary’s was excluded from the information provided.  

 

It was agreed that the Housing Policy Manager would be invited to attend the next 

meeting to discuss the development of an Older People’s Housing Needs Survey.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Health Liaison Board - 11 September 2013 

8 

 

If Members had any thoughts or comments on the Health Inequalities Plan they were 

asked to send them to the Health and Communities Manager. The Health Inequalities 

Plan was still in its draft form but once it had been finalised it would be circulated.  

  

13. Action from the last meeting of the Board  

 
The completed actions were noted.  

 

14. Updates from Members  

 
Cllr Davison informed the Board that he had attended the latest West Kent CCG Board 

meeting. The information provided in the agenda was a key issue within the CCG. Cllr 

Davison also brought Members’ attention to the ‘NHS – A call to action’ document. It was 

agreed that the document should be referred to the Economic and Community 

Development Advisory Committee. The Board confirmed that they would look at what 

they felt were important topics for the District and refer these to the Economic and 

Community Development Advisory Committee. The Advisory Committee would then 

decide where it should be referred to for action.  

 

It was felt that the alternative housing options to traditional nursing homes such as a 

‘retirement village ’would be something that could be looked into, as this featured within 

the ‘Call to Action’ document as good practice.  

 

‘Mapping The Future’ by West Kent CCG was tabled. It was felt that this was a key 

document for KCC’s Health and Scrutiny Overview. It would be looked at in more detail at 

the meeting on the 9 January 2014.  

 

Action 5: ‘Mapping The Future’ to be added to the agenda for the 9 January 2014.  

 

Cllr Searles informed Members that the next informal Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley 

CCG Health and Wellbeing Board would be on 15 October 2013 with the Board looking to 

go in to public and formal status from November 2013.  

 

Cllr Fittock addressed the Board. He informed the Members that he was aware of the two 

different CCGs that were to meet the needs of local people and more co-ordination 

between the two was required. He felt that the information that was discussed at the 

meetings needed to be fed into the District Council so that the information was known. 

 

It was agreed that a representative of each CCG should be invited to do a presentation.  

  

15. Work Plan  

 
It was agreed that the following items be added to the meeting of the Board on the 9 

January 2014: 

 

• Older people’s strategy to the meeting  

• Older People Housing Needs Survey 

• Finalised Mind the Gap report 

• Update on Dementia Friendly Communities 

• Mapping the Future 

Agenda Item 6

Page 10



Health Liaison Board - 11 September 2013 

9 

 

• Speaker from Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley CCG and West Kent CCG. 

 

16. Date of next meeting  

 
It was confirmed that the next meeting would be held on the 9 January 2014. The time of 

the meeting was to be confirmed. Members felt more meetings were required, possibly 

six per municipal year, and asked for one to be scheduled in order to feed into the 

Sevenoaks District ‘Mind the Gap’ Health Inequalities Action Plan before its 

consideration at the Economic and Community Development advisory Committee.  

 

It was agreed that if a meeting could be scheduled before the 9 January 2014 then the 

following items would be moved to the next scheduled meeting: 

 

• Older people’s Housing Needs Survey 

• Mind the Gap 

• Update on Dementia Friendly Communities 

• Mapping the Future.  

 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 2.35 PM 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6

Page 12



 

ANNUAL REVIEW OF PARKING CHARGES FOR 2014/15 AND CHRISTMAS PARKING 

2013 

Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee – 24 October 2013 

 

Report of  Chief Officer Environmental and Operational Services 

Status: Consideration and comment 

Also considered by: Cabinet 7 November 2013 

Key Decision: Yes  

Executive Summary: This report is the annual review of parking charges.  It proposes 

options for increases in respect to car park and on-street parking charges to meet the 

income budget targets for 2014/15, and includes consideration of free Christmas 

parking for 2013. 

This report supports the Key Aim of the effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. R Hogarth 

Contact Officer(s) Gary Connor x7310 

Recommendation:  It be resolved that the following proposals be considered and that the 

views of this Committee be submitted to Cabinet for consideration in relation to: 

(a) the proposed increases to car park charges for 2014/15; 

(b) the proposed increases to on-street parking charges for 2014/15; 

(c) the preferred dates for free Christmas parking to be provided in all car parks and on-

street parking areas throughout the district for two Saturdays before Christmas 2013; 

and that the cost in terms of lost income be funded from Supplementary Estimates; 

(d) whether there should be any amendment to the car park evening charge in 

Sevenoaks town centre; 

(e) whether parking charges should be introduced into the Council office car park on 

Saturdays; 

(f) whether Sunday charges should be considered; 

(g) the alignment of the on-street tariffs at Knockholt Station with the tariff structure for 

Swanley; and 

(h) the standardisation of the on-street tariffs for Westerham town with others in the 

district. 

Reason for recommendation:  to meet the Council’s budgets for parking for 2014/15.  

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



 

Introduction and Background 

1 Through the Council’s budget setting process, the budget plan increase for parking 

income from both car park and on-street parking for 2014/15 is set at 3.5%. 

2 In addition to achieving the target increases for both of the parking accounts, and 

for guide purposes in connection with the budget setting process, the options 

provided indicate additional income that could be achieved. 

3 Included in this report is a suggestion that the Council considers repeating its free 

parking concession on two Saturdays before Christmas. 

Background 

4 Because car park ticket machines do not accept bronze coins, and because of the 

general lack of availability of 5p coins, parking tariffs are usually set to the nearest 

10p.  This practice is commonly adopted by local authorities.  It should be noted 

that although a tariff increase of 10p may be relatively low in monetary terms, it 

can be high in percentage terms depending upon the scale of the charge, 

particularly in relation to lower tariffs. 

5 For guide purposes, current car parking charges for neighbouring authorities are 

attached as Appendix A. 

6 For information, in relation to parking in the vicinity of rail stations, the current day 

charge for the station car parks operated on behalf of Southeastern Trains is 

£6.50 at Sevenoaks, £6.00 at Swanley and £3.50 at Knockholt.  Annual season 

ticket charges at Sevenoaks are £1,176 for Car Park 4 (off Morewood Close) and 

£1,411 for Car Park 1 (adjacent the station). 

7 Car Park Proposals  

8 The approved 10 year budget strategy assumes income will increase by 3.5% each 

year.  For 2014/15, this would amount £70,475. 

9 The increase in income assumption also has to take into account increases in car 

park expenditure such as increased maintenance and operating costs. 

10 There was a shortfall of £107,000 for 2012/13 on the car parks account of which 

approximately £92,000 related to pay and display income.  Although the 

additional income from the increases approved at last year’s review of parking 

charges, income which applies to the current year, is being achieved, the 

performance of the account is not sufficient to make up the shortfall from the 

previous year end.  As at the end of September, the total income shortfall was just 

over £49,000 of which £47,000 related to income from pay and display. 

11 The development of the London Road area of the Blighs site to provide a new 

Marks & Spencer store commenced in June 3013.  As a result, 49 spaces were 

lost from the “old” part of the Blighs car park and, to date, some 20 spaces have 

been lost in the Pembroke Road car park, but it is expected that the car park will 

soon have to be given up in its entirety to the residential element of the 

development.  The loss of these parking areas will have an impact upon car park 

Agenda Item 8

Page 14



 

use and, of course, upon parking income in the town. The overall parking situation 

in the town centre is currently unsettled and whilst care has been taken to account 

for the likely effects of the development upon the estimations for 2014/15, 

predictions for parking income are consequently more difficult to make.  

Investment may need to be made to meet unmet demand for car parking in 

Sevenoaks town centre. 

12 The Marks & Spencer development includes the provision of a VMS (variable 

message signing) system for the town centre.  Electronic signs will be installed on 

the main approaches to the town which will indicate the number of spaces 

available in the town centre car parks.  Thus people will be encouraged to make 

better use of available spaces in all car parks rather than queue and wait for a 

space in the most central car park. 

13 It is hoped that the VMS system will be installed in time for the run up to 

Christmas, as it would, no doubt, be of benefit at such a busy time of year 

especially in view of the reduced amount of parking in the town.  The system 

should assist in the assessment of parking behaviour and trends both before and 

subsequent to the opening of the new M&S store. 

14 The reduction in long stay parking provision as a result of the development and 

the impact this will have, and indeed is already having, upon the Buckhurst 2 car 

park, needs to be carefully evaluated.  Whilst the development proposals did not 

indicate likely issues with short stay provision as a result of the new store, it may 

be timely to review parking provision in the town with a view to identifying possible 

options to improve parking should this be considered of benefit to the viability of 

the town. 

15 Proposals and options for car park charges are provided and attached as Appendix 

B.  This comprises a table showing individual increases proposed and the resultant 

income for all three options, and a second table showing the same increases in 

percentage terms.  All income figures quoted are net of VAT. 

16 All of the options shown more or less achieve the budget target of 3.5%, but in 

slightly different ways. 

17 The proposals within each option are not exclusive to that particular option, but 

can be interchanged or swapped with those in other options to provide a preferred 

set of proposals should Members so wish.  However, care should be taken to 

maintain charging differentials, particularly between Blighs car park and the other 

short stay car parks in the town centre. 

18 Included in Appendix B, as an example and as an option, is the income that could 

be derived from a flat 10p increase to all pay and display tariffs and a £10 

increase to all season tickets.  This could achieve an additional £74,000.  This 

could, perhaps, be considered as a further option to those contained in the 

appendix should Members so wish. 

19 It should be noted that the achievement of the budget income target is difficult 

without applying significant increases to certain charges as put forward for 

consideration in the options provided. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



 

20 In formulating the options, an attempt has been made to avoid the areas where 

increases were applied as a result of the previous review for the current budget 

year.  Hence, there are no proposals in relation to the 1 hour/£1.00 charge in the 

Buckhurst 1, South Park and Suffolk Way car parks (item 1.5).  The same 

argument has been applied to the charges in the Blighs car park, but the inclusion 

of some of the changes is unavoidable if the budget target is to be met. 

21 Option 1 comprises an increase of 20p on all 2 hour, 3 hour and 4 hour tariffs and 

an increase of £20 for all season tickets in Sevenoaks town centre and Sevenoaks 

station car parks.  In respect to the car parks at St Johns Hill, Sevenoaks, in 

Swanley and in Westerham, an increase of 10p is proposed to the shorter stay 

tariffs of 30 minutes, 1 hour and 2 hours, and an increase of 20p to the longer 

stay periods of 3 to 4 hours and all day. 

22 In Option 2, the increases for the Buckhurst 2 car park have been reduced to 10p 

for all day parking and to £10 for season tickets, and no increases are proposed 

for the 30 minute and 1 hour periods in the Sevenoaks St Johns Hill, Swanley and 

Westerham car parks.  However, this means that higher increases need to be 

applied elsewhere, as can be seen.  It could be argued that the same 

consideration ought to be given to the long stay charges in these car parks, but 

they are currently significantly lower than the charge in Buckhurst 2. 

23 In Option 3, by generally applying larger increases to the longer periods of stay, the 

car parks at Sevenoaks St Johns Hill, Swanley and Westerham can be less 

effected.  Because of increased pressures upon long stay parking in the Buckhurst 

2 car park and, consequently, the unpredictability of short stay use in the car park, 

any likely income from short stay in the car park has not been included in the 

overall income calculation.  However, any increases approved in relation to the 

Buckhurst 1, South Park and Suffolk Way short stay car parks will automatically be 

applied to Buckhurst 2 as this will remain as joint short/long stay use. 

24 The two-day ticket in the Bradbourne car park will be automatically adjusted so 

that its twice the day ticket rate. 

25 In relation to the Vicarage Hill car park in Westerham, because of its central 

location and close proximity to on-street parking areas, we have traditionally 

adopted the on-street tariff structure in the car park.  There are no proposals to 

vary this policy. 

26 The cost of altering ticket machines and signing has been taken into account in 

the budget figures provided. 

27 The adjustment of car park charges will require an amendment to the Council’s 

Off-Street Parking Places Order.  The process requires the Council to undertake 

statutory public consultation by way of Public Advertisement of the proposals.  To 

enable any revised charges to take effect at the beginning of April 2014, the 

proposals would need to be advertised in January so that any objections received 

could be reported to Cabinet for consideration in February to facilitate 

implementation on, or as soon after, 1st April 2014. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 16



 

Car Parks – 30 Minute Free Parking 

28 The option of 30 minutes free parking has been raised and consequently the 

implications of providing this have been investigated as part of this review.  

Unfortunately, it is not possible to provide free parking during the day on an ad-hoc 

basis without it having a significant impact upon parking income.   

29 If 30 minute free parking were to be provided, it would follow that those people 

currently parking for 30 minutes in the Blighs car park would not need to buy a 

ticket.  There would be similar implications in respect to the other town centre car 

parks where, if it were to be assumed that, say, one third of people parking for 1 

hour would take advantage of 30 minute free parking, the resultant loss of income 

could be in excess of £100,000. 

30 In addition, from a parking management point of view, it would be difficult to 

effectively control such a scheme and ensure that the free parking concession was 

not abused. 

Car Parks – Evening Charge 

31 The evening charge was introduced in the Sevenoaks town centre car parks in 

2004 and has not been amended since.  Although Sevenoaks is one of a few 

Councils in Kent with an evening charge, they may be scope to consider a small 

increase.  Alternatively, the evening charge could be replaced by an extension of 

the day-time tariff into the evening period.  Ticket sales are approximately 54,000 

annually, so even a small increase could achieve significant additional income. 

Car Parks – Council Office Car Park 

32 Members may be aware of the increasing popularity of the Council office car park 

which is available to the public free-of-charge and without time limitation on 

Saturdays.  Whilst it is acknowledged that this provides a useful parking facility to 

supplement those in the town centre on Saturdays, it is believed that the car park 

is being increasingly used for long stay parking which effectively reduces 

availability for short stay shopping use, as originally intended. 

33 The introduction of pay and display charges could be considered to better manage 

and control the use of the car park.  If this were to be considered, we would need 

to be mindful of possible displacement onto the surrounding residential roads 

where there is free parking for up to two hours and care would need to be taken in 

setting the level of charges to reduce any likely impact. 

Car Parks – Sunday Charges 

34 The inclusion of Sunday charges had not been previously considered in any great 

detail and does not form part of the proposals within this report.  However, asking 

people who park on Sundays to contribute towards the parking facilities they are 

using would be a means of raising further income.  The evening charge was 

introduced on the basis that people who were using the car parks during the 

evening period were not contributing to the upkeep of the facility in the same way 

as those parking during the day.  The same argument could be said to apply to the 

use of the car parks on Sundays. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



 

35 Survey data would need to be collected to enable an assessment to be 

undertaken, but it is understood that many of the car parks are well used on 

Sundays.  The impact to surrounding residential areas would, of course, need to 

be taken into account. 

36 Sunday charges are gradually becoming more the norm with many local authorities 

and this may be something that Members feel may warrant further investigation 

as a means of contributing to the budget and easing the burden upon the main 

areas of parking charges. 

On-Street Proposals for 2014/15 

37 The approved 10 year budget strategy assumes income will increase by 3.5% each 

year.  For 2014/15, this would amount  £19,101. 

38 Three options to achieve this are provided in Appendix C for consideration. 

39 The outcome of last year’s review was that an increase of 10p was applied to all 

the 30 minute tariffs.  These have, therefore, been excluded from consideration in 

this year’s review.  Similarly, as the charging structure for residents’ and business 

permits was amended in 2012, these are not considered as part of this review. 

40 In Option 1, a 10p increase is applied to all 1 hour and 2 hour charges throughout. 

41 Option 2 has a 20p increase to all 2 hour charges. 

42 Option 3 mainly concentrates on the longer stay periods by proposing a 20p 

increase to the 4 hour and all day charges, although a 10p increase to the 2 hour 

charge is also included in order to achieve the target. 

43 When the Knockholt station parking scheme, which is actually in Halstead parish, 

was introduced in October 2011, it was intended to align the charges with those 

for the Swanley area, but this was not recommended at last year’s review because 

the scheme was subject to a review.  This review has now been undertaken and 

there are no outstanding amendments pending to the scheme.  Therefore, as part 

of this parking charge review, it is recommended that the Swanley charging 

structure is adopted for the Knockholt station area.  This will have the benefit of 

overcoming issues with people currently using the pay by phone system to buy 

multiples of the 4 hour charge (60p) to obtain cheaper all day parking. 

44 In last year’s review it was suggested that the charging structure for the on-street 

pay and display areas in Westerham be standardised with others elsewhere in the 

district, however, Members were not minded to approve the proposal.  It is 

recommended that this be reconsidered as part of this year’s review. 

45 Any on-street proposals would require an amendment to the Traffic Regulation 

Order.  The process requires the Council to undertake statutory public consultation 

by way of Public Advertisement of the proposals. 

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 18



 

Christmas Parking 2013 

46 In previous years, to encourage people to shop locally and to help support local 

businesses in the face of competition from other shopping areas in the region, the 

Council provided free parking in all car parks and on-street parking areas on two 

Saturdays before Christmas.  Members are asked to consider repeating the free 

parking concession this Christmas. 

47 It should be noted that this would only apply to Sevenoaks and Westerham as 

parking charges in Swanley and in Halstead (outside Knockholt station) only apply 

Monday to Friday. 

48 Coincidentally, we have received a joint request from the Government’s 

Department for Business Innovation & Skills and Department for Communities and 

Local Government to support the first ever “UK Small Business Saturday” on 7 

December, which is being promoted nationally.  The request, attached as Appendix 

D for information, is aimed at supporting small businesses and the viability of town 

centres.  One of the suggested measures is the waiving of town centre parking 

charges for the day, which fits well with our traditional Christmas free parking 

concession. 

49 In view of this, and although the day is early in the month, Members are requested 

to consider supporting this event and to confirm that the 7 December should be 

adopted as one of the free Christmas parking days.  Should this be recommended, 

we would then need to determine the most suitable day for the second free 

Saturday we normally provide, and Members are asked whether the 21 December 

would be the most suitable. 

50 We are in the process of inviting the views of the Sevenoaks Chamber of 

Commerce, the Sevenoaks Town Council and the Westerham Town Council 

regarding the Small Business event and the preferred dates for the free parking 

concession, and will report any responses received at the time of the meeting. 

51 It should be noted that the provision of free parking will enable people to park up 

to the maximum period of stay should they so wish, which is likely to reduce the 

turnover of spaces.  However, all parking areas will be enforced as normal to 

ensure compliance with general conditions of use. 

52 As last year, all ticket machines would be closed-off with suitable signing provided 

to advise users that they do not need to pay. 

53 The parking areas operated by Sencio at the Sevenoaks leisure centre form part of 

the Suffolk Way car park.  Sencio will be requested to confirm its support for the 

Christmas free parking concession again this year. 

54 It is estimated that the loss of income for all car parks and on-street areas 

throughout the district for each Saturday would be in the region of £8,000.  

Therefore, the total cost of providing free parking for the two Saturdays is 

estimated at £16,000.  It is suggested that should free parking be made available 

for Christmas 2013, it be funded from the Supplementary Estimates. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



 

Christmas Lights Events 2013 

55 Members are advised that the provision of free parking in connection with 

Christmas Lights events being held in Westerham on 28 November (free parking 

from 5pm) and in Sevenoaks on 29 November (free parking from 6pm) is being 

considered by the Council’s Portfolio Holder for Economic and Community 

Development.  The Council is pleased to support these events.  It should be noted 

that the Sevenoaks event is also traditionally supported by Sencio Leisure. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

56 Proposals to increase parking income are required to meet the Council’s budget 

targets set in respect to car park and on-street parking. 

57 The financial implications are evident in the report and appendices. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement. 

58 As mentioned earlier in this report, any changes to the car park charges will 

necessitate an amendment to the Car Park Order and similarly, any changes to the 

on-street parking charges will necessitate an amendment to the Traffic Regulation 

Order.  There are set legal processes to be followed in respect to both of these 

Orders. 

59 The estimated figures are based upon current levels of patronage.  The 

introduction of higher parking charges could lead to reduced patronage and, 

hence, the under-achievement of the income levels estimated in this report. 

Equality Impacts  

60 There is a low risk that any of the options presented will have an adverse impact 

on people with 'protected characteristics' under the Equality Act.  There are no 

apparent issues of direct relevance to parking charges as our car parks are open 

to use by anyone who chooses to do so.  Free parking is generally available in 

roads just out from the town centres, although in some cases this might be limited 

to 2 hours.  Free parking is offered for those with disabilities who hold a Blue 

Badge and this remains unaffected.  Any issues will be monitored through 

complaints received. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

61 The introduction of parking charge increases is likely to have an impact to some 

degree upon those people from the local community and visitors from outside the 

district who use the parking facilities, although it is impossible to quantify any 

likely resultant effect.  Rather than pay any higher charges, people may instead 

decide to park for shorter periods, may lessen the frequency of their visits or may 

choose to go elsewhere. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 20



 

Human Rights 

62 There are no human rights issues or implications. 

Conclusions 

63 Proposals and options to meet the budget income targets are detailed in the 

appendices to this report.  It is important that the proposals are considered 

making reference to the Parking Charges for Neighbouring Authorities, which are 

appended to this report. 

Appendices Appendix A – Parking Charges for Neighbouring Authorities 

Appendix B – Options for Car Park Charges 

Appendix C – Options for On-Street Parking Charges 

Appendix D – Request regarding “UK Small Business Saturday” 

  

Mr Richard Wilson 

Chief Officer Environmental and Operations Services 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

 

 

CURRENT PARKING CHARGES FOR NEIGHBOURING AUTHORITIES – AS AT OCTOBER 2013 

 

(Charges shown relate to town centre car parks) 

 

 

 Dartford 

 

� 

Gravesham 

 

 

Maidstone 

 

� 

Orpington 

(L.B. of 

Bromley) 

Oxted 

(Tandridge) 

Sidcup 

(L.B. of Bexley) 

Tonbridge & 

Malling 

� 

Tunbridge 

Wells 

� 

Sevenoaks 

 

Charges apply: 8am – 6.30pm 

Mon - Sat 

8am - 6pm 

Mon - Sat 

8am – 6.30pm 

Mon - Sun 

7.30am - 

6.30pm 

Mon - Sat 

7am–5pm 

Mon - Frid 
8am - 6pm 

Mon - Sun 

8am - 6pm 

Mon - Sat 

8am - 6pm 

Mon - Sat 

and 

10am - 5pm 

On Sundays 

8.30am - 6.30pm 

Mon - Sat 

Short Stay          

         (Blighs in brackets) 

0 – 30 minutes --- --- 50p --- 

Up to 4 hours 

free parking 

except in one 

car park where 

the charge is 

£4.60 for 

parking before 

10am. 

--- 50p ---        ---          (70p) 

0 – 1 hr £1.00 80p 80p – 90p 30p 50p – 90p £1.00 £1.00 - £1.20   £1.00     (£1.30) 

1 – 2 hrs £1.00 £1.50 £1.60 – £2.00 30p £1.00 – £1.20 £1.70 £1.70 - £2.20   £1.60     (£2.50) 

2 – 3 hrs £2.00 £1.50 £1.60 – £2.00 --- £1.30 – £1.60 £2.30 £2.40 - £3.20   £2.20     (£4.20) 

3 – 4 hrs £2.00 £2.00 £1.60 – £3.00 --- £1.30 – £1.60  £2.80 – £3.30 £3.20 - £4.20   £3.20         --- 

Evenings £1.00 --- £1.50 --- --- --- --- £1.00 

         

Long stay          

All day £4.00 £3.00– £6.50 £6.00 n/a  £3.80 – £10.00 £4.90 £4.70 – £10.00 £4.20 

          

 

�  Dartford:  one car park has 50p for up to 1 hour;  the evening charge does not apply to all car parks 

�  Maidstone:  charges apply 7 days a week;  a £1.50 charge applies evenings and overnight. 

�  Tonbridge & Malling:  the 50p charge for 30 minutes is not available in all car parks. 

�  Tunbridge Wells:  charges apply 7 days a week (but from 10 to 5 on Sundays). 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 23



P
age 24

T
his page is intentionally left blank



OPTIONS FOR CAR PARK CHARGES APPENDIX B

Item

No.

Description Charge

Period

Current

Charge
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

1.0

1.1 Short stay       30 minute 70p 10p £8,000

1.2     "      "       1 hour £1.30 10p £10,800

1.3     "      "       2 hours £2.50 10p £7,300 20p 20p 20p £13,800 £13,800 £13,800

1.4     "      "       3 hours £4.20 10p £1,500 20p 30p 30p £2,800 £4,000 £4,000

1.5 Short stay       1 hour £1.00 10p £14,000

1.6     "      "       2 hours £1.60 10p £7,900 20p 20p 20p £15,000 £15,000 £15,000

1.7     "      "       3 hours £2.20 10p £3,500 20p 20p 30p £6,600 £6,600 £9,400

1.8     "      "       4 hours £3.20 10p £1,700 20p 30p 30p £3,200 £4,600 £4,600

1.9 Long stay       all day £4.20 10p £3,500 20p 10p 20p £6,600 £3,500 £6,600

1.10 Season tickets       year £819 £10 £1,500 £20 £10 £20 £3,000 £1,500 £3,000

2.0

2.1 Long stay       all day £6.50 10p £2,000 20p 20p 30p £4,000 £4,000 £6,000

Season tickets:

2.2 Bradbourne       year £1,060 £10 £1,500 £20 £20 £30 £3,000 £3,000 £4,500

2.3 Sennocke       year £1,100 £10 £500 £20 £20 £30 £1,000 £1,000 £1,500

3.0

3.1 Short stay       30 minute 20p 10p £2,000 10p £2,000

3.2     "      "       1 hour 40p 10p £1,000 10p £1,000

3.3     "      "       2 hours 60p 10p £800 10p 20p £800 £1,500

3.4     "      "       3-4 hours £1.00 10p £500 20p 30p £1,000 £1,400

3.5 Long stay       all day £2.90 10p £300 20p 20p 20p £600 £600 £600

4.0

4.1 Short stay       30 minute 20p 10p £400 10p £400

4.2     "      "       1 hour 40p 10p £300 10p £300

4.3     "      "       2 hours 60p 10p £400 10p 20p £400 £300

4.4     "      "       3-4 hours £1.00 10p £400 20p 30p £400 £500

4.5 Long stay       all day £3.70 10p £600 20p 20p 20p £1,000 £1,000 £1,000

5.0

5.1 Short stay       30 minute 20p 10p £200 10p £200

5.2     "      "       1 hour 40p 10p £700 10p £700

5.3     "      "       2 hours 60p 10p £1,000 10p 20p £1,000 £1,900

5.4     "      "       3-4 hours £1.00 10p £900 20p 30p £900 £4,900

5.5 Long stay       all day £2.90 10p £800 20p 20p 20p £800 £600 £600

Total: £74,000 £70,500 £69,700 £70,600

3.68% 3.50% 3.46% 3.51%

Estimated Income
CAR PARK

TARIFFS 

SEVENOAKS TOWN CENTRE - Blighs

Total:

Percentage:

Example

Income from 

10p/£10 increase

Percentage:

Buckhurst 1, South Park, Suffolk Way

WESTERHAM 

Buckhurst 2

SEVENOAKS STATION

SEVENOAKS ST JOHNS HILL 

SWANLEY

Proposed Increases

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



OPTIONS FOR ON-STREET PARKING CHARGES APPENDIX C

Item

No.
Description

Charge

Period

Current

Charge
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

6.0

6.1 Short stay 30 minutes 20p

6.2     "      " 1 hour 60p 10p £6,600

6.3     "      " 2 hours £1.20 10p 20p 10p £5,300 £10,600 £5,300

7.0

7.1 Short stay 30 minutes 20p

7.2     "      " 1 hour 60p 10p £100

7.3     "      " 2 hours £1.20 10p 20p 10p £100 £200 £100

7.4 long stay all day £2.40 20p £2,800

8.0

8.1 Short stay 30 minutes 20p

8.2     "      " 1 hour 60p 10p £300

8.3     "      " 2 hours £1.20 10p 20p 10p £300 £600 £300

8.4     "      " 4 hours £2.20 20p £1,200

8.5 long stay all day £5.30 20p £3,200

9.0

9.1 short stay 30 minutes 20p

9.2     "      " 1 hour 60p 10p £50

9.3     "      " 2 hours £1.20 10p 20p 10p £50 £100 £50

9.4     "      " 4 hours £2.20 20p £100

9.5 long stay all day £3.30 20p £2,600

10.0

10.0 short stay 30 minutes 20p

10.1     "      " 1 hour 50p 10p £3,700

10.2     "      " 2 hours £1.00 10p 20p 10p £5,000 £10,000 £5,000

11.0

11.1 short stay 4 hours 60p 20p £150

11.2 long stay all day £3.00 20p £2,200

£21,500 £21,500 £20,650

3.94% 3.94% 3.78%

Estimated Income
ON-STREET PARKING 

TARIFFS

SEVENOAKS TOWN CENTRE  (High Street, 

London Road, South Park)

Total:  

SEVENOAKS TOWN COMMUTER AREAS  

(Plymouth Drive, Holly Bush Lane)

SEVENOAKS RAIL COMMUTER and COURTS 

AREAS

(St Botolphs, Morewood Close) 

Percentage:

WESTERHAM

(The Green, Market Square, 

Fullers Hill, Croydon Road) 

 KNOCKHOLT STATION

SWANLEY

(Azalea Drive, Goldsel Road)

Proposed Increases

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



06 September 2013 

Dear colleague, 

We are writing to ask for your support for the first ever UK Small Business Saturday, which will 
be held on 7 December this year.

Small Business Saturday will be an excellent opportunity to raise the profile of small businesses 
of all kinds, both locally and nationally, and to encourage people and organisations to do 
business with them. Doing business with small business often means doing business locally - 
bringing life back to high streets and town centres and making them centres of the local 
community.  Small Business Saturday should also allow us to highlight the wide variety of 
models which contribute to local growth, such as social enterprises, mutuals, charities and 
community run organisations.  

As you may be aware, the initiative has been a great success in the United States, where it was 
pioneered by American Express and quickly taken up by Federal and state authorities, big 
businesses and many other organisations. We hope to be able to replicate this success in the 
UK, to help small businesses which are so important for growth. This is not a politician-led 
initiative - many organisations and businesses are getting behind it, each doing what they can 
within their field, and you may already be making plans. But the Prime Minister, government and 
all major political parties fully support this event and for our part are using our influence and 
contacts to open doors and prompt support.  

We would encourage you to think about how you can promote Small Business Saturday in your 
area and welcome feedback on what you plan to do. This could include co-ordinating with 
activities and events already planned, for example: 
- waiving town centre parking fees on the day 
- working with Town Centre Managers to encourage promotional activity on High Streets 
- linking the day to plans you already have for Christmas markets 
- encouraging and enabling pop-up shops 
- space for community organisations to promote activities supporting and involving local 

small businesses 
- Meet the Buyer events or clinics opening up council procurement opportunities to small 

businesses. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 29



We are very pleased that American Express is supporting this UK initiative and has agreed that 
local authorities can use the Small Business Saturday brand they have developed. Our officials 
will send details of this separately, along with further information about the day. 

If you wish to be involved in this day, please inform our officials of a named contact if possible 
by Monday 30 September. If you have any queries, please get in touch with Sarah Fox 
(sarah.fox@communities.gsi.gov.uk or T: 0303 444 1173) or Val Hewson 
(val.hewson@bis.gsi.gov.uk or T: 0114 207 5116). 

MARK PRISK MP MATTHEW HANCOCK MP RT HON DON FOSTER MP

Agenda Item 8

Page 30



 

2014/15 BUDGET AND REVIEW OF SERVICE PLANS 

Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee - 24 October 2013 

Report of  Chief Finance Officer 

Status: For Decision 

Also considered by: Strategy and Performance Advisory Committee - 8 October 2013 

Housing and Community Safety Advisory Committee – 15 

October 2013 

Finance and Resources Advisory Committee – 12 November 

2013 

Local Planning and Environment Advisory Committee – 19 

November 2013 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary: This report sets out updates to the 2014/15 budget within the 

existing framework of the 10-year budget and 4-year savings plan.  The report presents 

proposals that have been identified by Portfolio Holders and these need to be considered, 

together with further suggestions made by the Advisory Committees, before finalising the 

budget for 2014/15. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Hogarth 

Contact Officer(s) Adrian Rowbotham Ext. 7153 

Helen Martin Ext. 7483 

Recommendation to each Advisory Committee:  

(a) Advise Cabinet with views on the growth and savings proposals identified by the 

Portfolio Holder in Appendix C. 

(b) Advise Cabinet with further suggestions for growth and savings for the services 

within the terms of reference of the Advisory Committee. 

Reason for recommendation:  It is important that the views of the Advisory Committees 

are taken into account in the budget process to ensure that the Council’s resources are 

used in the most suitable manner. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



 

Introduction and Background 

1 The Council’s financial strategy over the past nine years has worked towards 

increasing financial sustainability and it has been successful through the use of a 

number of strategies including: 

• implementing efficiency initiatives; 

• significantly reducing the back office function; 

• improved value for money; 

• maximising external income; 

• the movement of resources away from low priority services; and 

• an emphasis on statutory rather than non-statutory services. 

2 Over this period the Council has focused on delivering high quality services based 

on Members’ priorities and consultation with residents and stakeholders through 

the Community Plan.  In financial terms, the adoption of this strategy has to date 

allowed the Council to move away from its reliance on general fund reserves which 

has ensured that the general fund reserves have remained largely unchanged.  

3 Due to the level of funding and other potential changes and uncertainties, it is 

increasingly difficult to anticipate with sufficient accuracy what the level of 

Government settlement is likely to be after 2014/15. However, using the data 

sources available to the Council, this report sets out a budget over the 10-year 

period but recognises that this is a constantly changing situation and more 

accurate data will become available in future months.  

4 In setting its budget for 2011/12 onwards, the Council recognised the need to 

address both the planned reduction in Government funding as well as the longer-

term need to reduce its reliance on reserves. The outcome was a 10-year budget, 

together with a four-year savings plan, that ensured the Council’s finances were 

placed on a stable footing but that also allowed for flexibility between budget 

years.   

5 The intention of this report is to provide Members of each Advisory Committee an 

opportunity to give their views on potential growth and savings items that could be 

included in the updated 10-year budget that will be presented to Council on 18 

February 2014.   

6 The ‘Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2014/15 and Beyond’ report has 

been presented to Cabinet to start the budget setting process for 2014/15. 

7 This report presents members with the following documents relating to the budget 

for 2014/15: 

• Summary of Service Plans relating to the Advisory Committee (Appendix A); 

• Summary of the Council’s agreed 4 year savings plan and growth items 

(Appendix B); 

Agenda Item 9

Page 32



 

• New growth and savings items proposed by the Portfolio Holders (Appendix 

C); 

• Service Change Impact Assessment forms (SCIAs) for the new growth and 

savings items relating to the Advisory Committee (Appendix D); 

• 10-year budget (Appendix E); 

• Budget timetable (Appendix F). 

Summary of Service Plans 

8 On an annual basis, Managers of each of the Council’s services set out their 

objectives for the coming year within their Service Plans.  The Service Plans, and 

the objectives Managers set, form the basis for decisions about performance 

indicators to be used to measure progress and an assessment of the operational 

risks that may prevent objectives being achieved. Service Plans are directly 

aligned to the Council’s priorities and the resources available to deliver the 

service. 

9 Appendix A is a summary of Service Plans for those services directly relevant to 

this Advisory Committee. 

4 Year Savings Plan 

10 Appendix B to this report sets out the 4 year savings plan, approved by Council in 

December 2010 and updated over the last two years, which is allowing the Council 

to deliver a 10 year balanced budget.   

11 The savings plan requires a total of £4.2 million to be saved between 2011/12 

and 2014/15 which is an average saving of over £1m per annum.  In the ten 

years from 2005/06, over £10m of savings will then have been made. 

12 Further savings are scheduled to be made in later years as agreed by Council on 

18 October 2011. 

Proposed Growth Items 

13 Growth items are items that are in addition to non-service issues and risks, such 

as grant settlements, impacts of economic change and other pressures 

highlighted in the ‘Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2014/15 and Beyond’ 

report considered by Cabinet on 12 September 2013. 

14 A list of the growth items proposed by the Portfolio Holders can be found in 

Appendix C and a summary by Advisory Committee is shown in the following table: 

Advisory Committee £000 

Economic and Community Development 122 

Finance and Resources 11 

Local Planning and Environment 30 

Total 163 

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



 

 

Proposed Savings Items 

15 Portfolio Holders are also proposing a number of savings items which can also be 

found in Appendix C and a summary by Advisory Committee is shown in the 

following table: 

Advisory Committee £000 

Economic and Community Development (37) 

Finance and Resources (118) 

Housing and Community Safety (25) 

Local Planning and Environment (120) 

Total (300) 

 

Financial Summary 

16 It is increasingly difficult to produce an accurate forecast at this early stage due to 

the level of uncertainty being greater than ever before, in particular for 

Government Support.  The assumptions currently included take into account the 

latest information available but no doubt a number of assumptions may change 

before the final budget meeting in February 2014.. 

17 Since the ‘Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2014/15 and Beyond’ report 

was presented to Cabinet on 12 September 2013, further information has been 

obtained concerning Government Support for 2014/15.  The Government will be 

reducing the provisional amount announced in February 2013 by a further 1% 

resulting in a 7.5% reduction instead of 6.5%.  This change has been included in 

the 10-year budget attached at Appendix E. 

18 Interest receipts have also been reviewed taking in to account the latest interest 

rates forecasts together with investment balances. 

19 The 10-year budget attached at Appendix E includes the changes in Government 

Support for 2014/15, interest receipts and the growth and savings proposals put 

forward by the Portfolio Holders. 

20 It is proposed to put the remaining balance of £70,000 per year into the Financial 

Plan Reserve which would be able to fund year 11 (2024/25) of the budget, 

should it still be available when the budget is set in February, it will also provide 

further flexibility with the 10-year budget should it be needed. 

21 Views of the Advisory Committees on the growth and savings items proposed by 

the Portfolio Holders together with any additional suggestions will be considered 

by Cabinet at its meeting on 5 December 2013. 

Process and Timetable 

22 This report is the second stage of the budget process as shown in the Budget 

Timetable (Appendix F). 

Agenda Item 9

Page 34



 

23 It is possible that Advisory Committees may have to re-address service budgets  in 

January if significant changes have taken place (including government support 

changes)  leading to a large and unmanageable deficit. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

All financial implications are covered elsewhere in this report. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement. 

There are no legal implications. 

For the effective management of our resources and in order to achieve a sustainable 

budget it is essential that all service cost changes and risks are identified and 

considered. 

Major service financial risks are included in the Service Plans, risk analysis and SCIAs.  

Financial risks will be reviewed again when the Cabinet publishes its proposals for the 

annual budget. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

 

The SCIAs set out the potential impact on the community of variations to the agreed 

budget. 

Equality Impacts 

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

Yes Individual equalities assessments have 

been completed for all of the Service 

Change Impact Assessments (SCIAs) to 

ensure the decision making process is fair 

and transparent.  

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

  

 

Conclusions 

Members’ consideration and scrutiny of the relevant services is an essential and key 

element in the business and financial planning process.  Any growth items agreed which 

Agenda Item 9

Page 35



 

are outside the existing 10-year budget will require additional savings, and subsequent 

service changes, to ensure a balanced budget position.   

By incorporating the proposed growth and savings items into the 10-year budget, it will 

allow an annual contribution to be made to the Financial Plan Reserve which will help to 

fund the council into year 11 (2024/25) and beyond.   

 

Appendices Appendix A – Summary of Service Plans relating to 

the Advisory Committee 

Appendix B – Summary of the Council’s agreed 4 

year savings plan and growth items 

Appendix C – New growth and savings items 

proposed by the Portfolio Holders 

Appendix D – Service Change Impact Assessment 

forms (SCIAs) for the new growth and savings items 

relating to the Advisory Committee 

Appendix E – 10-year budget 

Appendix F – Budget timetable 

Background Papers: Report to Council 19 February 2013 – Budget and 

Council Tax Setting 2013/14 

Report to Cabinet 12 September 2013 – Financial 

Prospects and Budget Strategy 2014/15 and 

Beyond  

Adrian Rowbotham 

Chief Finance Officer 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 36



Appendix A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Summary of 2013/14 Service Plans 

 

Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee 

 

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 37



Appendix A 

 

Guidance Page 

Table 1:  Responsibility for Services Table 2:  Notes to accompany Summary of Service Plans 

Chief Officer Services Strat & Perf Ec & Com Dev Finance & Res Hous & Safe Plan & Env Section Description  

Communities & 

Business  
Community Plan  �    1:  Key Service Objectives The key service objectives are drawn from the Service 

Plans completed each year by the Service Manager . 

 

The Summary of Service Plan selects only the key 

objectives for the service for 2013/14 and is not a full 

record of all objectives for the service. 

Community Safety    �  

Economic Dev.  �    

Health & Leisure  �    

Corporate 

Support 
Customer Services �     2a:  Resources – Staff FTEs Provided by the Human Resources team the number of full 

time equivalent staff demonstrates the resources 

available to deliver the service. 

 

Where services are shared only the staff employed directly 

by Sevenoaks District Council are included. 

IT   �   

Property & Facilities   �   

Environmental & 

Operational 

Services 

CCTV    �  

Direct Services  � Markets   � 2b:  Resources – 2013/14 Budget Provided by the Finance team the net budget for each 

service for the three most recent years sets out the 

financial resources available to deliver the service.  The 

data also demonstrates the direction of travel of the 

budget in recent years.   

For shared services only the SDC contribution is included. 

Env Health    �  

Licensing    �  

Parking & Surveying  �    

Finance  Audit   �   2c:  Resources – Savings Plan Provided by the Finance team is a record of savings 

achieved between 2008 and 2010 and those agreed for 

the next 4 years within the current savings plan.  For 

details of the savings planned for 2014/15 for your 

Advisory Committee please see Appendix B to this report. 

Benefits    �  

Communications �     

Finance   �   

Fraud    �  

HR �     3a:  Performance – Head of Service 

Level 

A high level summary of the current performance of all 

local performance indicators (LPIs) overseen by the Head 

of Service.  The colour coding represents the following 

performance levels: 

Green – At or above target;  

Amber – Within 10% of target 

Red – Missing target by 10% or more 

Local Tax   �   

Trans & Strategy �     

Housing Climate Change     � 

Housing Policy    �  

Housing Advice & 

Standards 
   � 

 3b:  Service Performance Summary A summary of the current performance of all LPIs at 

service level. 

More information is available to Members through 

Covalent - www.covalentcpm.com/sevenoaks - using the 

assigned Member log in and password. 
Leader Programme  �    

Legal & 

Governance 
Dem.  Services �     

Legal    �   3c:  Performance Notes Where any performance indicator is missing target by 10% 

or more and is ‘Red’ Officers have provided a brief 

commentary.   

More detailed commentary is available in Covalent. 

Planning Dev. Management     � 

Planning Policy     � 

 

 

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 38



Appendix A 

 

Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee Service Plan Summary 2013/14 

 

Part 1:  Key Service Objectives 

Communities & Business 

Chief Officer Communities and 

Business 

Community Plan 

 80% of new Community Plan actions to be on target  

 Local arrangements in place in response to the County’s 

’Vision For Kent’ 

 90% of voluntary sector grant scheme performance indicators 

on target 

 Youth work sustained through partnership work with the 
voluntary and community sector 

Economic Development 

 85% of Economic Development Action Plan to be on target 

 75% of the West Kent Investment Strategy to be on target 

Health and Leisure  

 82% of the Health & Wellbeing Board’s Action Plan on target 

 Choosing Health programme indicators met 

 SLA in place with Visit Kent for the delivery of Tourism services 

 A suite of leisure targets is in place to ensure that the 
management contract is on target.   

 Parking and Surveying 

Chief Officer Environmental 

and Operational Services  

 

 Administer all aspects of the Building Control Service within 

performance indicators 

 Raise awareness & embed Emergency Planning & Business 

Continuity across the organisation 

 Administer all aspects of Local Land Charges within 

performance indicators 

 Administer all aspects of Street Naming & Numbering 

 Undertake parking reviews in response to requests from 

residents and businesses to improve parking facilities and 

controls. 

 Manage the parking enforcement service to ensure 

compliance with regulations and to maximise income to the 

Council. 

 Facilitate the transfer of relevant land/facilities/playgrounds 
to town/parish councils 

 Maintain Council owned playgrounds, parks and amenity 

areas in the District to an acceptable standard 

Direct Services 

Chief Officer Environmental 

and Operational Services 

 Deliver quality services and improve residents, businesses 

and stakeholder perception of services  

 Review basis of service provision, costs and operation of 
services. 

 Oversee on-going review and updating of Direct Services 
Health and Safety Risk Assessments and Safe Working 

Practices.  Develop training needs database to include plans 

and programme. 

 Continue shared working in CCTV management for as long as 

financially and operationally viable. 

 Oversee integration of markets contract management to 

ensure compliant operation and income generation. 

 Implement the agreed objectives of the Kent Household Waste 

Strategy. 

 Leader Programme  

Chief Officer Housing  

 

 To continue to be responsible for the Leader Programme and 

to seek further Government funding to continue the scheme in 

to the future. 

 

 

 

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 39



Appendix A 

 

 

Part 2:  Resources 

Part 2a:  Staff(full time equivalent employees) Part 2b:  Net Budget  (£ 000) Part 2c:  Savings Plan  

 

Service 
2011/ 

12 

2012/ 

13 

2013/ 

14 
Service 

2008/ 

11 

2011/ 

13 

2013/ 

14 

2014/ 

15 

Communities & Business 961 921 805 
Communities & 

Business 
237 532 25 - 

Markets  -194 -240 -240 Markets - - - - 

Parking and Surveying -1,654 -1,596 -1,748 Parking and Surveying 544 177 14 - 

Leader Programme Externally funded Leader Programme Externally funded 

TOTAL -865 -979 -1,248 TOTAL 781 833 39 - 

FTE Notes:   

Communities & Business +3.54 FTE Externally funded 

Markets – Work absorbed by Head of Direct Services  

Leader Programme +1.5 FTE Externally funded 

 

Part 3:  Performance 

Part 3a:  Strategy & Performance - Summary  Part 3b:  Service Performance Summary (as at August 2013) Part 3c:  Performance Commentary (for Red Indicators)  

Green, 3

 

Service 
Green 

 

Amber 

 

Red 

 

Overall 

Performance 

There are no red indicators for Economic and Community 

Development Advisory Committee as at the end of August 2013. 

Community Plan 1 - - - 

Economic Development 1 - -  

Health and Leisure 1 - -  

Markets - - - - 

Parking and Surveying 1 - -  

Leader Programme  - - - - 

 

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 40



Summary of the Council's Agreed 4-year Savings Plan and Growth Items Appendix B

Description Year Ongoing 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total

Year No. £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Economic and Community Development

2010/11 24 STAG agreement expiry (75)

Finance and Resources

2011/12 49 Information Systems and IT Support - review staffing resources (60)

2011/12 62,63

Staff terms and conditions - savings reprofiled as agreed by Council 

18/10/11. Greater savings made in later years. 35

Housing and Community Safety

2013/14 9 Environmental Health partnership - further savings (30)

Local Planning and Environment

2011/12 28

Asset Maintenance (reduction for 3 years) - Playground equipment/CCTV 

equipment/depot/car parks (reversing short-term saving made in 11/12)

31

Total Savings (2,984) (841) (314) (99) (4,238)

Total Growth 371 45 50 0 466

Net Savings (2,613) (796) (264) (99) (3,772)

SCIA

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 41



P
age 42

T
his page is intentionally left blank



New Growth and Savings Proposed by the Portfolio Holders Appendix C

Growth

Description Year Ongoing £000

Year No.

Economic and Community Development

2014/15 1 Admin. costs for external funding - e.g. Leader & Business Support 2014/15 yes 10

2014/15 2 Broadband / Economic Development Reserve 2014/15 5 years 50

2014/15 3 Swanley market - reduced income 2014/15 yes 62

Finance and Resources

2014/15 4 Treasury Management: increased cost of debit and credit cards 2014/15 yes 11

2014/15 5 Finance: improve financial resilience 2014/15 yes 28

Local Planning and Environment

2014/15 6 Loss of glass recycling at Sainsburys 2014/15 yes 30

Total 191

Savings

Description Year Ongoing £000

Year No.

Economic and Community Development

2014/15 7 Community & Business: Efficiency review 2014/15 yes (10)

2014/15 8 Civil Enforcement: Delete Officer post 2014/15 yes (27)

Finance and Resources

2014/15 9 Corporate Support: External print income increase 2014/15 yes (10)

2014/15 10 Corporate Support: Efficiency review 2014/15 yes (20)

2014/15 11 Finance: 66 London Road rent and rates 2014/15 yes (76)

2014/15 12 Finance: Efficiency review 2014/15 yes (40)

Housing and Community Safety

2014/15 13 Housing: Efficiency review - Housing Initiatives 2014/15 part (15)

2014/15 14 Licensing: Efficiency review 2014/15 yes (10)

Local Planning and Environment

2014/15 15 Planning: Use CIL funds for monitoring 2016/17 yes (50)

2014/15 16 Planning: Efficiency review 2015/16 yes (35)

2014/15 17 Planning: Income increase 2014/15 yes (35)

Total (328)

SCIA

SCIA

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

SCIA # 1 (14/15) 

Service Area: Communities & Business Service: Economic Development 

 

Activity Business support No. of Staff: 0.40 fte 

      

Activity Budget Growth 14/15 

£000 

15/16 

£000 

16/17 

£000 

17/08 

£000 

Contribution to West Kent 

Partnership for co-ordination of 

Leader and business support 

funding  

 

10 

 

� 

 

� 

 

� 

  

Reasons for and explanation 

of proposed change in service 

 

 

 

 

The West Kent Partnership is an economic partnership 

jointly funded by Sevenoaks District Council and 

Tonbridge & Malling and Tunbridge Wells Borough 

Councils.  The Partnership employs a part-time Co-

ordinator who works within the Sevenoaks District 

Council Business & Communities Team. 

The Partnership was successful in attracting Leader 

funding of £1.2m which provided grants to rural 

businesses in the three Districts. This funding ended in 

2013/14. The Leader Co-ordinator (externally funded) 

has just successfully bid for transition funding to enable 

a further major bid to be made for 2015/16 and 

onwards. 

The Partnership has also just successfully attracted 

Regional Growth Funding of £5.5m for businesses in 

West Kent and the A21 corridor to provide low interest 

loans and business support.  It has also just successfully 

attracted £393K for West Kent businesses to access 

funding and advice for energy efficiency measures.  It 

has also just successfully attracted £50K for local 

business support.  

The Councils’ subscription to the Partnership was 

reduced in recent years from £15k to £7.5K.  The 

contribution made by the Partnership to the Leader 

programme ceased two years ago.  However, in order to 

co-ordinate activity on the additional external funding 

and to continue to seek Regional Growth Fund and 

European funding and press the local case for 

investment in the local economy, an increased 

contribution is being sought from all 3 partners. 

    

Agenda Item 9

Page 45



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

Key Stakeholders Affected Businesses  

  

Likely impacts and 

implications of the change in 

service (include Risk Analysis) 

The additional workload involved in making funding bids 

and subsequent administration is significant.  In 

addition, the contribution that the Partnership made to 

the administration of the Leader Programme needs to 

be reinstated in order to take that funding opportunity 

forward.   

 
 
 

2013/14 Budget £ 000  Performance Indicators 

Operational Cost 44  Code & Description Actual Target 

Income 0     

Net Cost 44     

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 46



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

 

SCIA # 2 (14/15) 

Service Area: Communities & Business Service: Economic Development 

 

Activity Broadband and business 

growth 

No. of Staff: # fte 

      

Activity Budget Growth 14/15 

£000 

15/16 

£000 

16/17 

£000 

17/08 

£000 

Activity to improve/deliver 

broadband in local communities as 

well as funding for business growth 

initiatives 

50    

  

Reasons for and explanation 

of proposed change in service 

 

 

 

 

There is considerable demand in some parts of the 

District for improved Broadband. This Council has 

assisted the County Council with its ‘Make Kent Quicker’ 

campaign in order to prove the need for the County’s 

BDUK provision in our District.  Sevenoaks District had 

the highest response to this campaign in the County.  In 

addition, Officers have made applications to DEFRA for 

funding for rural broadband, the outcome of which is 

awaited.  The Members’ Broadband Working Group is 

currently looking at additional activity that could be 

taken forward either to assist communities to help 

themselves or for the Council to work with other 

broadband providers to provide superfast or ultrafast 

broadband.   

An example of this is the Crockham Hill project where a 

group of local people have formed a Community Interest 

Company to provide a broadband service.  The service is 

up and running and they anticipate a profit for the local 

community. There are other examples of this sort of 

initiative which does not rely on BDUK.  If the Council 

were to be involved in the procurement of a similar 

service for other parts of the District, it would be 

necessary to buy the technical advice firstly to assess 

the need and then build a business case.  If successful 

at this stage, it may be necessary to seed fund the 

implementation of any scheme.  This would only be 

progressed if a profit for the Council, and therefore the 

community, were identified through the business plan 

and other technical studies. 

In addition to the need for and the opportunity to  

Agenda Item 9

Page 47



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

provide broadband services, the Economic and 

Community Development Portfolio Holder and the 

Communities & Business team are looking for 

opportunities to grow the local economy and increase 

the business rate base.  Initiatives currently include the 

production of a prospectus and DVD that will market the 

District to businesses who may wish to locate to the 

District or grow within the District. There is also a need 

to obtain up-to-date information about commercial 

property in order to be able to promote the District as a 

business location.   

It is not possible accurately to estimate how much this 

work might cost.  The intention would be, wherever 

possible, to make use of existing knowledge and skills 

within the Council and wider community.  However, it is 

clear that some expenditure will be necessary if progress 

is to be made. It is suggested that the sum of £50K per 

year over a 5 year period could be earmarked for 

development opportunities and needs as they arise and 

this this fund should be used in order to assist the 

Council not only to take advantage of development 

opportunities and grow the local economy but, wherever 

possible, to raise an income.   

 

    

Key Stakeholders Affected Businesses, residents, broadband users 

  

Likely impacts and 

implications of the change in 

service (include Risk Analysis) 

This is a new budget in order to develop the local 

economy with potential for income to the Council.  There 

is no adverse impact on existing services. 

 
 
 

2013/14 Budget £ 000  Performance Indicators 

Operational Cost 0  Code & Description Actual Target 

Income 0  2013/14 n/a*   

Net Cost 0     

 

*An appropriate performance indicator for this budget would be the amount of 

increase in value to the local economy measured using the Experian Model. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 48



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

SCIA # 3 (14/15) 

Service Area: Markets Service: Environmental & 

Operational Services 

Activity Swanley Market No. of Staff: # fte     N/A 

      

Activity Budget Growth 14/15 

£000 

15/16 

£000 

16/17 

£000 

17/08 

£000 

Reduced Income 62 →   

  

Reasons for and explanation 

of proposed change in service 

 

 

 

 

New contract for Swanley Market commenced April 

2013 for 3 years.  Tender price accepted is £62,000 pa 

less income than currently budgeted for. 

    

Key Stakeholders Affected N/A 

  

Likely impacts and 

implications of the change in 

service (include Risk Analysis) 

N/A 

 
 
 

2013/14 Budget £ 000  Performance Indicators 

Operational Cost 93  Code & Description Actual Target 

Income -354  N/A   

Net Cost -261     

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 49



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

SCIA # 7 (14/15) 

Service Area: Communities & Business Service: Communities & Business 

 

Activity Community Plan, income 

and administration 

No. of Staff: # fte  n/a 

      

Activity Budget Reduction 14/15 

£000 

15/16 

£000 

16/17 

£000 

17/08 

£000 

Efficiency savings (10)    

  

Reasons for and explanation 

of proposed change in service 

 

 

 

 

Following savings of £450K in the current 4 year plan, 

further efficiency savings have been sought across the 

Communities & Business Service.   

1) A saving of £5K will be made on the Community 
Plan budget.  An external fund is available for 

projects that support the Community Plan.  In 

addition, the cost of producing the Community 

Plan is reduced since Community Plan 

documents are on the website and there is less 

need for paper copies.  

2) An increase in income of £3K from selling 
services to other District Councils, eg health 

monitoring for Tunbridge Wells   

3) A reduction in the stationery budget as more 
work is done on line. 

    

Key Stakeholders Affected 1) Members, residents, Officers, partner agencies,  

2) Kent County Council, who monitor health 
outcomes 

3) Staff 

  

Likely impacts and 

implications of the change in 

service (include Risk Analysis) 

1) A few copies of the Plan will be kept in print.  
However, everyone will be encouraged to use the 

on line version of the Community Plan.  Any 

savings from the residual budget will be rolled 

forward to provide a fund for the design and 

launch of the new three year plan in 2016.  

2) No adverse impact 

3) No adverse impact 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 50



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

 
 

2013/14 Budget £ 000  Performance Indicators 

Operational Cost 0  Code & Description Actual Target 

Income 0     

Net Cost 0     

 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 51



SERVICE CHANGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT Appx D 

SCIA # 8 (14/15) 

Service Area: Parking Services Service: Environmental &  

Operational Services 

Activity Parking enforcement No. of Staff: # fte    13.75 

      

Activity Budget Reduction 14/15 

£000 

15/16 

£000 

16/17 

£000 

17/08 

£000 

Civil Enforcement – Delete Officer 

post 
(27) → → → 

  

Reasons for and explanation 

of proposed change in service 

 

 

 

 

Reduction of one FTE Civil Enforcement Officer.  CEO 

retired in May and issue of PCN’s at same level, shared 

between 7 CEO’s instead of 8.  No loss in income. 

    

Key Stakeholders Affected Motorists 

  

Likely impacts and 

implications of the change in 

service (include Risk Analysis) 

No impact – efficiency saving. 

 
 
 

2013/14 Budget £ 000  Performance Indicators 

Operational Cost 464  Code & Description Actual Target 

Income 872  LPIPA 01 – No of PCNs 

issued 
9,429 11,112 

Net Cost -408     

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 52



Appendix  E

Ten Year Budget - Revenue

Budget Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Expenditure

Net Service Expenditure c/f 13,443 13,800 14,657 15,045 15,407 15,802 16,130 16,520 16,956 17,369 17,783

Inflation 621 488 533 555 558 629 626 623 413 414 416

Superannuation Fund deficit: actuarial increase 0 520 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net savings (approved in previous years) (264) (99) (117) (143) (162) (301) (186) (187) 0 0 0

New growth 0 191 0 0 0 0 (50) 0 0 0 0

New savings 0 (243) (28) (50) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Service Expenditure b/f 13,800 14,657 15,045 15,407 15,802 16,130 16,520 16,956 17,369 17,783 18,199

Financing Sources

Government Support (1) (3,788) (3,504) (2,873) (2,811) (2,784) (2,868) (2,954) (3,043) (3,134) (3,228) (3,325)

New Homes Bonus (976) (1,276) (946) (1,126) (1,126) (1,126) (1,126) (1,126) (1,126) (1,126) (1,126)

Govt Support - to be passed on to Towns/Parishes (274) (279) (285) (294) (303) (312) (321) (331) (341) (351) (362)

Govt Support - passed on to Towns/Parishes 274 279 285 294 303 312 321 331 341 351 362

Council Tax (8,728) (8,955) (9,188) (9,519) (9,861) (10,216) (10,582) (10,962) (11,355) (11,762) (12,183)

Council Tax Support grant (734) (749) (764) (747) (740) (762) (785) (809) (833) (858) (884)

Interest Receipts (229) (255) (386) (406) (382) (349) (318) (293) (272) (255) (247)

Contributions to Reserves 787 418 418 418 298 298 298 298 298 298 298

Contributions from Reserves (795) (510) (510) (510) (510) (510) (510) (510) (510) (335) (335)

Total Financing (14,463) (14,831) (14,249) (14,701) (15,105) (15,533) (15,977) (16,445) (16,932) (17,266) (17,802)

Budget Gap (surplus)/deficit (663) (174) 796 706 697 597 543 511 437 518 398

Contribution to/(from) Stabilisation Reserve 663 174 (796) (706) (697) (597) (543) (511) (437) (518) (398)

Unfunded Budget Gap (surplus)/deficit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4,703 4,998 4,322 3,737 3,039 2,442 1,899 1,387 950 432 34

Assumptions

Government Support:

Council Tax:

Interest Receipts:

Pay award:

Other costs:

Income:

Note 1 Government Support includes Council Tax Freeze Grants

0.8% in 14/15, 1.2% in 15/16, 1.3%  later years (based on 

Sector Bank Rate forecast + 0.3%)

3% in 14/15, 2.25% later years

3.5% in all years

1% in 14/15 - 15/16, 1.5% in 16/17 - 17/18, 2% later years

Remaining balance / (shortfall) in Budget 

Stabilisation reserve:

 -7.5% in 14/15, -18% in 15/16, -2% in 16/17, -1% in 17/18, 

+3% later years

2% in 14/15 - 15/16, 3% later years

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 53



P
age 54

T
his page is intentionally left blank



  Appendix F 

2014/15 Budget Setting Timetable 
 

 Date Committee 

Stage 1 

Financial Prospects and Budget 

Strategy 2014/15 and Beyond 

29 August Finance & Resources AC 

12 September Cabinet 

  � 
Stage 2 

Review of Service Plans and Service 

Change Impact Assessments (SCIAs) 

8 October Strategy & Performance AC 

15 October Housing & Comm. Safety AC 

24 October Economic & Comm. Dev. AC 

12 November Finance & Resources AC 

19 November Local Planning & Env. AC 

  � 
Stage 3 

Budget Update 

(incl. Service Change Impact 

Assessments (SCIAs), feedback from 

Advisory Committees & Other 

Consultation) 

5 December Cabinet 

  � 
Stage 4 

Budget Update and further review of 

Service Change Impact Assessments 

(if required) 

 January Advisory Committees 

  � 
Stage 5 

Budget Setting Meeting 

(Recommendations to Council) 
6 February Cabinet 

  � 
Stage 6 

Budget Setting Meeting 

(incl. Council Tax setting) 
18 February Council 

 

 

Note: The Scrutiny Committee may ‘call in’ items concerning the budget setting process. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT HEALTH INEQUALITIES ACTION PLAN 

Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee – 24 October 2013 

  

Report of  Chief Officer Communities & Business 

Status: For Consideration 

Also considered by: Cabinet – 5 December 2013 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary: The Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan sets out 

objectives and actions that will help to reduce health inequalities across the District.  

This report supports the Key Aim of reducing health inequalities and improve health and 

wellbeing for all 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Hogarth 

Contact Officer(s) Hayley Brooks Ext. 7272 

Recommendation to Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee:   

Members’ views are sought. 

Recommendation to Cabinet:  

That the Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan be agreed and adopted. 

Reason for recommendation: Adoption of the Action Plan will assist in reducing health 

inequalities within the Sevenoaks District. 

Introduction and Background 

1 Members may recall that the Health & Social Care Act 2012 set up a new Public 

Health Service called Public Health England. At the local level in Kent, 

responsibility for the public health function has been given to Kent County Council.  

2 District Councils in Kent have been asked to lead on the production of an action 

plan which can demonstrate how the County-wide objectives can be delivered 

locally. The Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan is set out at 

Appendix A.  

3 Widespread consultation has taken place starting with workshops led by Professor 

Chris Bentley to help determine local actions to meet identified priorities. The 

Agenda Item 10

Page 57



 

Sevenoaks District Health Action Team and the Health Liaison Board have also 

been consulted. 

Sevenoaks District Health Overview 

4 Calculation of life expectancy at birth is a national measurement used to assess 

differences between affluent and deprived wards. The draft Action Plan shows that 

the overall difference in life expectancy in the Sevenoaks District based on ward 

differs by 6 years for men and 11.6 years for women. 

5 The 2012 Sevenoaks District Health Profile set out the key health priorities for the 

Sevenoaks District: 

• There is a significant difference in life expectancy between the most deprived 

and most affluent wards. 

• The District has the second highest prevalence of Type 2 Diabetes in West 

Kent and this number is expected to rise over the next 15 years.   

• Around 16.1% of year 6 children in the District are classified as obese and 

with 23.9% of adults being classed as obese.  

• An estimated 18% of adults smoke. 

• Six out of the 74 smallest measurable areas in the District are more 

deprived than the UK average.  

• 11.6% of children in this District are in families on out of work benefits and 

children in two wards are within the top 20% of child poverty levels in 

relation to the county and national average.   

6 The Action Plan provides a framework and tools to identify, analyse and evaluate 

actions that can contribute to reducing health inequalities in the Sevenoaks 

District. 

7 The Action Plan sets out six objectives and actions to reduce health inequalities 

across the District: 

• Give every child the best start in life 

• Enable all children, young people and adults to maximise their capabilities 

and have control over their lives 

• Create fair employment and good work for all 

• Ensure a healthy standard of living for all 

• Create and develop healthy and sustainable places and communities 

• Strengthen the role and impact of ill health prevention 

Agenda Item 10

Page 58



 

8 A copy of the draft Action Plan is available on the Council’s website with the 

agenda papers and a copy is available in the Members’ Room. Officers will be 

pleased to answer any questions relating to the detail of the draft Action Plan in 

advance of the meeting.  

9 The draft Action Plan will also be considered at an informal meeting of the Health 

Liaison Board in November 2013. 

Key Implications 

Financial  

10 Sevenoaks District Council received £130,741 from Kent County Council in 

2013/14 for the delivery of prevention programmes and it is hoped that this 

funding will also be received in 2014/15. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

11 There are no legal implications relating to this report. 

Risk Mitigation 

Health interventions are scaled back for 

2014/15 due to a reduction in funding 

Health interventions will be targeted at 

those in the greatest need  

Equality Impacts  

 
Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

community? 

No The Action Plan will have a positive impact 

in reducing health inequalities across the 

District.   

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

Yes 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 N/A  

 

Sustainability Checklist  

 

12 A sustainability checklist has been completed and published on the website. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 59



 

Conclusions 

13 The Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action sets out objectives and actions 

that will help to reduce health inequalities across the District. Members’ views will 

be taken into account in the final Action Plan. 

Appendices A copy of the Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities 

Action Plan is available on the website and a hard 

copy is available in the Members’ Room and Argyle 

Road Reception. 

Background Papers: Sevenoaks District Community Plan 

Public Health Outcomes Framework Indicators  

 

Lesley Bowles 

Chief Officer – Communities & Business 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 60



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s
 H

e
a
lt

h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

2
0

1
3
/1

5

Agenda Item 10

Page 61



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
 

F
o

re
w

o
rd

 
C

llr
 P

e
te

r 
F

le
m

in
g

 
L
e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

S
e
v
e

n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
h

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

 i
s
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

T
h

e
 M

in
d

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

. 
W

e
 w

a
n

t 
S

e
v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 t

o
 

b
e

 a
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 a

re
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
. 

F
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

w
e

 k
n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
ri
v
e

, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a
s
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 

ta
k
e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 h
e
a

lt
h

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u
s
e

. 
It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t’
s
 l
e
is

u
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 
o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

W
e
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
 w

e
 f

a
c
e

 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

g
e

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

b
e

c
a
u

s
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

re
 l
iv

in
g

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

b
o
th

 

d
ia

b
e
te

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 w
ill

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 w

h
y
 i
t 

is
 s

o
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

n
o

w
, 

to
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

n
e

x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
I 

w
e

lc
o

m
e
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 l
o

o
k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 

s
e

e
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
it
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

. 

P
ro

fe
s

s
o

r 
C

h
ri

s
 B

e
n

tl
e
y

 

V
is

it
in

g
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

t 

S
h
e
ff

ie
ld

 H
a

lla
m

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 i
ts

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
is

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

. 
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
y
 f

o
rm

e
r 

ro
le

 a
s
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

, 
I 

w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 7

0
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p

ri
v
e

d
 

a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

re
s
t 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n

d
, 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

th
e

m
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t
o

 n
a

rr
o

w
 

th
e

 g
a
p

 w
it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 m
o

re
 f

o
rt

u
n
a

te
. 

 K
e
n

t 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 k

e
e

n
 t
o

 

d
ra

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e
d

, 
a

n
d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 r

e
a

l 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 t
a
k
in

g
 g

o
o

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
, 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
. 
I 
a

m
 v

e
ry

 p
le

a
s
e
d

 t
o

 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

s
e

 t
h

a
t 
is

 b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 o
f 
m

y
 

‘C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e

’ 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

. 
T

h
is

 b
ri

n
g

s
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

a
n

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

 w
h

ic
h
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 t
o

 h
o

w
 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 u
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 n

e
g
le

c
te

d
. 
I 

a
m

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n
t 

th
a
t,

 w
it
h

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a
c
ti
o
n

, 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 c
a

n
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 r

e
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t.
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 62



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

  
W

h
a

t 
p

e
o
p

le
 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
th

in
k

��
��
�
��
��
	
��

�
��
�
	


��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

	
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
��
�

�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�
	



�
�

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

1
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 K
e

n
t 
 

P
g
 4

2
. 

W
h
o
 W

ill
 d

o
 w

h
a

t 
 

3
. 

W
h
a
t 
th

is
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 d
o

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

4
. 

T
h
e

 T
o
o

ls
 W

e
 U

s
e
 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

1
. 
 G

iv
e

 e
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n
 l
if
e

  
  

P
g
 1

0

2
. 

E
n

a
b

le
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
, 

y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 &

  
  

  
 a

d
u

lt
s
 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
p
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
  

P
g
 2

3
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
  

 
 

 
  

  
  
 

3
. 

C
re

a
te

 f
a

ir
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

&
 g

o
o

d
  

P
g
 3

3
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

. 
 E

n
s
u

re
 a

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
liv

in
g
  

P
g
 3

9
fo

r 
a

ll 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5

. 
C

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
la

c
e

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

P
g
 4

4

6
. 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

 
P

g
 5

2
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
  

 
 

 
 

��
�
�
	


��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
���
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
	
�
	
��
�
��


��
��
�
�
�

	
�
��
���

�
�	
��
�

�
�
���
��
��
	
��
	


��

�
	
�
�


�
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��



�
�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�

�	
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
	


��
�
��
��
�
�
��

��
�
�


�
��
�
��


�
���
	
��
�

��
�
	


��
��
��
	
��
�
��
�


�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
	
�


��

�
	
�
��
�

��
�
��


��
��
�
�
���

�
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
���
�

��
�
	
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

	
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
���
�
�
��
�	
��

�
�
� 
��
�
�
��
��
�

�!
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
�
�"
�
��
"
�
��
�

�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��

� ���

Agenda Item 10

Page 63



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

  

1
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 H

e
a
lt

h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s
?

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
 

• 
th

e
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
  

• 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

• 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n
 e

x
p

o
s
u
re

 t
o

 r
is

k
  

• 
la

c
k
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e

r 
o

n
e

’s
 o

w
n

 l
if
e

 c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
  

• 
a

 h
e

a
lt
h
 s

y
s
te

m
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 

T
h
e

s
e

 f
a

c
to

rs
 a

ll 
a
ff

e
c
t 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 w
it
h

s
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

io
lo

g
ic

a
l,
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 t
h

a
t 
c
a

n
 t
ri
g

g
e

r 
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
th

e
s
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 1
. 
T

h
e

y
 a

ls
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 b
e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 b
u

t 
a
b

o
u

t 
s
o

c
io

-e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
ta

tu
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

c
a

n
 l
e
a

d
 t
o

 d
is

e
a

s
e

. 
R

e
la

ti
v
e

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

’s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 o
r 

h
a

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
o

n
ly

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
. 

P
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

ft
e
n

 d
o

 n
o

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 m
a

jo
r 

h
e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 u

n
ti
l 
to

o
 l
a
te

. 
B

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

is
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
o

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

; 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

 a
n

d
 l
it
e

ra
c
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
; 
p

o
o

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

; 
lo

w
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

fe
a

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

n
ia

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

w
 s

e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

. 

F
ig

u
re

 1
 

D
a
h
lg

re
n
 a

n
d
 W

h
it
e
h
e
a
d
 (

1
9
9
1
)

Agenda Item 10

Page 64



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
 

2
. 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e
a
lt

h
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

T
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

im
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
ff

lu
e
n

c
e

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

m
a

s
k
s
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

o
c
k
e

ts
 o

f 
u

rb
a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
. 
 F

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

 o
f 

2
0
1

0
-2

0
2

6
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

 a
 3

1
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

6
5
 a

n
d

 a
 6

2
.9

9
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
8
5

. 
 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

th
 d

ia
b
e

te
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
e

n
ti
a

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

is
 r

e
le

v
a

n
tl
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
, 

in
 

c
o

m
p
a

ri
s
o

n
 w

it
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

s
, 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
is

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 b

ro
k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 w

a
rd

 l
e

v
e

l 
it
 s

h
o

w
s
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

re
a

s
. 

  

F
ro

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 P
ro

fi
le

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 k
e
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

: 

•
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 
a
ff

lu
e

n
t 
w

a
rd

s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

•
T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s
 t

h
e

 s
e
c
o

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

T
y
p

e
 2

 D
ia

b
e

te
s
 i
n

 W
e
s
t 

K
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
is

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 r
is

e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

y
p
e

 2
 D

ia
b

e
te

s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 h
e

a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e
a
s
e

, 
s
tr

o
k
e
, 

k
id

n
e

y
 f

a
ilu

re
 a

n
d

 b
lin

d
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 b

y
 u

p
 t
o

 1
0

 y
e

a
rs

.

•
A

ro
u

n
d

 1
6
.1

%
 o

f 
y
e

a
r 

6
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 o

b
e

s
e

 a
n
d

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 1

8
%

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 s

m
o

k
e

 w
it
h

 2
3

.9
%

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

la
s
s
e
d

 a
s
 o

b
e

s
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 a
ll 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 b
u

t 
s
ti
ll 

c
a
u

s
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

T
h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

ri
s
k
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 a
t 

2
3

.7
%

.

•
S

ix
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 7
4

 s
m

a
lle

s
t 

m
e

a
s
u

ra
b

le
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 m

o
re

 d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 t

h
a

n
 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

. 

•
1

1
.6

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 i
n

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 o

n
 o

u
t 
o
f 

w
o

rk
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 t
w

o
 w

a
rd

s
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
o
p

 2
0

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
 p

o
v
e

rt
y
 l
e

v
e

ls
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

. 
 

2
0

1
3

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

 C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

s
 

R
e

c
e

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 2

0
1

2
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 B
ill

 m
e
a

n
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 c

a
m

e
 i
n

to
 f

o
rc

e
 f

ro
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
, 

g
iv

in
g
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
fo

r 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 

G
P

’s
 a

n
d

 u
p

p
e

r 
ti
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 t
a

k
e
n

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t:
 

•
 

N
o

t 
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
 h

a
v
e

 e
q
u

a
l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
  

•
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
ri
v
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
. 

  

•
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

e
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
 

•
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t
o

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u
s
e

. 
  

•
 

L
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 t
o

ld
 u

s
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’
s
 l
e

is
u

re
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

o
p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 65



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

6
 

F
ig

u
re

 2

L
if

e
 E

x
p

e
c

ta
n

c
y
 a

t 
b

ir
th

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 2
0

0
8

-2
0

1
2
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s
 i

n
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
h
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
lif

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
b

ir
th

 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

d
 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

o
re

 a
ff

lu
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 w

a
rd

s
. 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

rt
 a

t 
F

ig
u

re
 2

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
w

a
rd

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
is

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  
T

h
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
rd

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 y
o

u
 l
iv

e
 c

a
n

 d
if
fe

r 
b

y
 6

.2
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 A
re

a
s
 o

f 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

lif
e

s
ty

le
, 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t,

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d

in
g
s
. 

 “
A

ll 
a

g
e

 A
ll 

C
a

u
s
e
 M

o
rt

a
lit

y
” 

is
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
e
p

te
d

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
 B

y
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
 

c
h

a
rt

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
 c

a
n

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

ic
h
e

s
t 

a
n
d

 p
o
o

re
s
t 

in
 S

e
v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
it
h

 m
e

n
 i
n
 

m
o

re
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 6

 
y
e

a
rs

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 t

h
a
n

 
th

o
s
e
 f

ro
m

 l
e

s
s
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 

a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 h
a

v
in

g
 1

1
.6

 y
e

a
rs

 
s
h

o
rt

e
r 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
. 

  
  
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 66



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

7
 

3
. 

W
h

a
t 

th
is

 P
la

n
 w

il
l 

d
o

 t
o

 t
a
c
k
le

 H
e
a
lt

h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 i
n

 S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

  

W
e
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h
is

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i
n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

u
r 

ri
c
h

e
s
t 
a
n

d
 p

o
o

re
s
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
, 

th
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
 

M
o

s
t 

im
p
o

rt
a

n
tl
y
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
u

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o
 “

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o
o

re
s
t 
fa

s
te

s
t”

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 
m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 l
iv

e
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
in

 b
e

tt
e

r 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 w

it
h

in
 

a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

. 

T
h

is
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 A
c
ti
o
n

 T
e

a
m

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 h
e

a
lt
h

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
u

b
-g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

. 
 I

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
K

e
n

t 
‘M

in
d

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

’ 
H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
. 

T
h

e
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 I

n
e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s

 w
ill

 y
ie

ld
 t

a
n

g
ib

le
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
, 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
e

a
c
h

 t
e
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

v
o

id
e

d
 w

ill
 s

a
v
e

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

£
4

0
0

,0
0
0

 i
n

 e
x
tr

a
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
a

x
p

a
y
e

r 
in

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
ta

x
 

fr
o
m

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
t 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

1
,1

8
0
 m

o
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
e

re
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o
 s

to
p

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d

 o
n

 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

m
o

k
e

r 
w

h
o

 q
u

it
s
 w

ill
 s

a
v
e

 o
v
e

r 
£

2
0

0
0

 p
a

. 
 E

v
e

ry
 p

o
u

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 t
o

b
a

c
c
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
n

d
 s

m
o

k
in

g
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n

 
w

ill
 s

a
v
e

 £
1

1
 i
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

. 

4
. 

W
h

o
 w

il
l 

D
o

 W
h

a
t 

 

T
h

is
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
o
o

ls
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

, 
a
n

a
ly

s
e

 a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
n

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T

h
is

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 u

s
e

s
 t
h

e
 M

a
rm

o
t 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 h

is
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 l
if
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 
fr

o
m

 b
ir
th

 t
o

 e
n
d

 o
f 

lif
e

, 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
e
a

lt
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
e

a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 l
if
e

 
c
o

u
rs

e
. 

 W
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
c
ti
o

n
, 
e

a
c
h
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 m
a
p

s
 t

h
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 
a

n
d
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 t

h
e

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
th

a
t 
n

e
e
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

  

E
a

c
h

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 d
a

ta
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 
b

e
in

g
 w

o
rs

e
 t

h
e

n
 t
h

e
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 o
r 

K
e
n

t 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

, 
o

r 
a

 g
a

p
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 
 F

ro
m

 p
a

g
e

s
 3

5
, 

th
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 A

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
to

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
e

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 A
c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

. 
 O

th
e

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 (

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 g

re
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

) 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l 
o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 67



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

8
 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 s
it
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

p
p
e
r 

ti
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
e

 K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 r
e
fo

rm
s
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
F

ro
m

 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
, 

to
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

, 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 v

it
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 h
e

a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
, 
a

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 3
. 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

’ 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 –
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
A

c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

re
d
u

c
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 T

h
e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

 
c
re

a
te

s
 a

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

, 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
’s

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
 a

c
ti
o
n

, 
re

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 

w
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

ld
 u

s
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

m
. 

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

p
la

y
s
 a

 v
it
a

l 
ro

le
 w

it
h

in
 a

ll 
s
ix

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
k
in

g
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h

: 

•
S

a
fe

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 
A

 s
a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d
 t

ra
v
e

l 
•

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 c
a
n

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 a

n
d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d

. 

F
ig

u
re

 3

Agenda Item 10

Page 68



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

9
 

•
C

a
ri

n
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

re
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
, 
p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 
b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 l
e
a

d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

•
D

y
n

a
m

ic
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y
  

A
 t

h
ri
v
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 w

h
e

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f
lo

u
ri
s
h

, 
w

h
e

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 s
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t
o

u
ri
s
m

 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

•
G

re
e
n

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
  

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 e
n

jo
y
 c

le
a

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 u

rb
a
n

 a
n
d

 r
u

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.
 

•
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y

  
 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e

l 
m

o
re

 e
a

s
ily

 a
n

d
 a

re
 

e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 n

e
w

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 f
o

r 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
in

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
y
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 s
u

c
c
e

e
d

 i
f 

a
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

k
e

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

e
a

c
h

 a
re

a
 a

re
 e

n
g
a

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 a

re
a

s
. 

  T
h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 a
re

 s
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 M
a

rm
o

t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 K
e

n
t 
J
o

in
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 

th
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 K
e

n
t 

‘M
in

d
 t

h
e

 G
a
p

’ 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 P

la
n

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 e

a
c
h

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
s

 (
C

C
G

s
) 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
, 

th
e

 N
H

S
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 C
C

G
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
h

a
t 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 d
o

n
e

 t
o

 f
u

lf
ill

 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 d

u
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

 E
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
h

e
c
k
s
, 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
e

a
rl
y
 d

ia
g
n

o
s
is

 a
n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 b

u
rd

e
n

 o
f 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 
th

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
. 

  

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 t

w
o

 C
C

G
s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h

e
 W

e
s
t 
K

e
n

t 
C

C
G

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

, 
T

u
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 W
e
lls

, 
T

o
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 &
 M

a
lli

n
g
 a

n
d

 M
a
id

s
to

n
e

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 a

re
a

s
. 
 T

h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

, 
G

ra
v
e

s
e

n
d

 &
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 (

D
G

S
) 

C
C

G
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e

rs
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
o

rt
h

e
rn

 p
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 o

f 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 D
a

rt
fo

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e

s
e

n
d

. 
 A

lt
h
o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 D

G
S

 C
C

G
 l
o
o
k
s
 l
ik

e
 i
t 

c
o

v
e

rs
 a

 s
m

a
lle

r 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

re
a

 o
f 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 d
u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

s
p

re
a

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o
f 
g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d
, 

th
is

 C
C

G
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 a

lm
o

s
t 

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

is
 D

is
tr

ic
t’
s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

(4
2

%
).

  
 

L
o

c
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 

E
a

c
h

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
o

ld
s
 t

w
o

 s
e

a
ts

 (
o

n
e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
a
n

d
 o

n
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r)
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 b

y
 e

a
c
h

 
C

C
G

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
le

a
d

. 
 T

h
e
 B

o
a

rd
s
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 
n

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
e

e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 K

e
n

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 f

lo
w

 t
o

 a
n
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
s
. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 69



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
0

 

A
c

u
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
T

h
e

 N
H

S
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 d
e
fi
n
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 f

o
r 

N
H

S
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
, 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 a

n
d
 

re
d

u
c
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
, 

u
n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d
 b

y
 N

IC
E

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
In

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r,
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

lig
n

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
s
h
a

re
d

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
  

  5
. 

T
h

e
 T

o
o

ls
 W

e
 U

s
e
  

W
h

a
t 

d
o

 w
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
: 

 T
h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 t
h

is
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e
e

d
s
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 F

o
u

r 
P

o
in

t 
A

p
p

ro
a

c
h
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

K
e

n
t 

H
e

a
lt
h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
: 

i)
 

T
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 -
 U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 

 
T

h
e

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
, 

b
o

th
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

lit
y
 b

a
s
e

d
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
e

q
u

it
y
 (

g
re

a
te

r 
a

tt
e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d

) 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 w
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
o
p

h
is

ti
c
a

te
d

 p
ro

fi
lin

g
 t

o
o

ls
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i

n
 K

e
n

t 
to

 h
e

lp
 i

d
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e
 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d
. 
 

o
J
o

in
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 m
a

p
s
 (

w
w

w
.k

m
p

h
o

.n
h

s
.u

k
/j
s
n

a
/)

o
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 K

e
n

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 P
ro

fi
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

 
(w

w
w

.a
p

h
o

.o
rg

.u
k
/r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
/v

ie
w

.a
s
p

x
?

Q
N

=
H

P
_

R
E

S
U

L
T

S
&

G
E

O
G

R
A

P
H

Y
=

2
9

) 
o

K
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 o
f 

K
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 h
o

u
s
in

g
  

c
a

n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
K

C
C

 
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e

 U
n

it
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 (
w

w
w

.k
e

n
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
/y

o
u

r_
c
o
u
n

c
il/

k
e

n
t_

fa
c
ts

_
a

n
d

_
fi
g
u

re
s
.a

s
p

x
)

D
e
li

v
e
r 

th
is

 4
 P

O
IN

T
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H
: 

i)
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

th
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

ly
b

y
 u

s
in

g
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

te
lli

g
e
n
c
e
, 

d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 J

S
N

A
, 

lo
c
a
lit

y
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
s
  

ii)
 

A
p

p
ly

 t
h

e
 H

IN
S

T
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 T

o
o

l
to

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
  

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

iii
) 

A
s

s
e
s
s
 i

m
p

a
c
t

o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 b

y
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t
h
e

 w
e

llb
e
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g
 t

o
o
l 
a
n
d

 b
y
 l
is

te
n

in
g
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

iv
) 

O
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 l
o
c
a

lly
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

�

Agenda Item 10

Page 70



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
1

 

+
 

+
 

=

+
 

1
3

. 
N

e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 

F
ig

u
re

 4

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

B
e
s
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

(H
IN

S
T

) 
C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 M

o
d

e
l 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 F
o

c
u

s
 

O
p

ti
m

a
l

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

1
2

. 
B

a
la

n
c

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o

1
1

. 
A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 V

o
lu

m
e

s
 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

1
. 

K
n

o
w

n
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

E
ff

ic
a

c
y

 

5
. 

E
n

g
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 

P
u

b
li

c
 

4
. 

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
il

it
y

 

2
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

 

3
.C

o
s

t 
E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

n
e

s
s

 

6
. 

K
n

o
w

n
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

N
e

e
d

s
 

1
0

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 S

e
lf

-
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

9
. 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

7
. 

E
x

p
re

s
s

e
d

 D
e

m
a

n
d

88
..

EE
qq

uu
ii tt

aa
bb

ll ee
RR

ee
ss

oo
uu

rr cc
ii nn

gg

+

ii)
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

U
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 H
IN

S
T

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e

 M
o
d

e
l 
(F

ig
u

re
 

4
),

 T
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o
f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 T
e

a
m

 (
H

IN
S

T
) 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 t
h

e
 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 m

o
d
e

l 
to

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 F

o
c
u

s
 (

le
ft

 h
a
n

d
 s

id
e

 
o
f 

th
e

 m
o

d
e

l)
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
. 
 

It
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 t
o

e
n

g
a

g
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
 g

iv
e

n
 s

e
t 

o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 a
 v

o
ic

e
. 

iii
) 

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g
 t

o
o

l 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 

a
n

d
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
f 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 i
n

te
g
ra

l 
to

 c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

th
e

 M
e
n

ta
l 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g
 t

o
o

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
M

W
IA

 C
o

lla
b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 
(E

n
g
la

n
d

) 
a

n
d

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

1
 w

ill
 p

u
t 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

s
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
. 
 

T
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
s
 w

it
h

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 t
o

 u
s
e
 t

o
 r

e
w

a
rd

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
. 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

to
o

ls
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 c

o
s
t 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

. 
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f
o

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
a

n
d

 C
lin

ic
a

l 
E

x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 (
N

IC
E

) 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

 t
h

re
e

 s
te

p
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 (

2
0

1
0

) 
a

n
d

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n
 ‘
n

a
tu

ra
l 
u
n

it
s
’,
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 l
if
e

 y
e

a
rs

 s
a

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 h
o
s
p

it
a

l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
lin

g
.

Agenda Item 10

Page 71



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
2

 

G
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
 

G
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
 

1
: 

G
iv

e
 e

v
e
ry

 
c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i

n
 l

if
e

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
lif

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 t
o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 l
a
te

r 
lif

e
, 

w
it
h
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 
c
o
ro

n
a
ry

 h
e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 

h
y
p
e
rt

e
n
s
io

n
, 
a
ll 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 w

id
e
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
, 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
. 
 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
H

e
lp

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt

h
y
 b

ir
th

s
 

•
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

•
P

ro
m

o
te

 h
e
a
lt

h
y
 w

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 
  

T
h

e 
fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 
vi

rt
u

a
ll

y 

ev
er

y 
a

sp
ec

t 
o

f 
h

u
m

a
n

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

–
 p

h
ys

ic
a

l,
 

in
te

ll
ec

tu
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

–
 

a
re

 l
a

id
 i

n
 e

a
rl

y 
ch

il
d

h
o

o
d

. 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

0
1

0
)

Agenda Item 10

Page 72



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
3

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 1

(a
):

   
G

iv
e

 e
v
e
ry

 c
h

ild
 t
h
e

 b
e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

  
 

 
 

  
(C

o
n
c
e
p

ti
o

n
-9

 m
o

n
th

s
)  

D
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
 M

a
tt

e
rs

, 
In

fa
n

t 
F

e
e

d
in

g
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
, 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
s

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
, 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
T

e
e

n
a

g
e

 P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

1
.1

 H
e
lp

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 b

ir
th

s
 

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.2

  
In

c
re

a
s

e
 b

re
a

s
t-

fe
e

d
in

g
 i

n
it

ia
ti

o
n

 r
a

te
s

 a
t 

6
-8

 w
e
e

k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
 

1
.1

.1
 

R
u

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 g

o
o
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
n
 p

re
g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 S

ta
rt

4
L

if
e
 

 
1

.2
.1

 
P

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

re
a

s
t-

fe
e

d
in

g
 f

ri
e
n

d
ly

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 

 
1

.1
.2

 
E

n
s
u

re
 t
e

e
n

a
g
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 h
o

lis
ti
c
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
  

 
1

.2
.2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 n

e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
th

e
 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

b
re

a
s
t-

fe
e

d
in

g
 

 
1

.1
.3

 
E

a
rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 73



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
4

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

(a
) 

- 
G

iv
e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

.1
 H

e
lp

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

y
 b

ir
th

s
 

T
h

e
 N

H
S

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
. 

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

o
p

y
ri

g
h

t.
 

•
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

in
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

K
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
 r

a
te

. 
In

fa
n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 K

e
n
t.
  
 T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 p
o
in

t 
to

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

o
c
io

- 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
 

•
 

L
o
w

 b
ir
th

 w
e
ig

h
t 

h
a
s
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 l
a
te

r 
lif

e
. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l 
o
f 

v
e
ry

 p
re

-t
e
rm

 i
n
fa

n
ts

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
s
 

in
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 w

ill
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 v

e
ry

 l
o

w
 b

ir
th

 r
a
te

 w
e
ig

h
ts

. 
 I
n
 2

0
0
8
-2

0
1
0
 1

.1
%

 o
f 

b
a
b
ie

s
 b

o
rn

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
d
 a

 
V

e
ry

 L
o
w

 B
ir
th

w
e

ig
h
t,
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
%

. 
 D

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
, 

5
.5

%
 o

f 
b
a
b
ie

s
 b

o
rn

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
w

e
re

 
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 L

o
w

 B
ir
th

w
e
ig

h
t,
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
6
.2

%
. 

•
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 i
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 a

ff
e
c
t 

b
o
th

 b
ir
th

 w
e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

fa
n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
a
 c

h
ild

. 
 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

t 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 1

2
.2

%
 (

L
o
c
a
l 
T

o
b
a
c
c
o
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

E
n
g

la
n
d
, 

2
0
1
2
),

 t
h
is

 r
is

e
s
 t

o
 4

3
%

 f
o
r 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 

m
o
th

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

1
8
’s

 w
h
o
 a

re
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 
is

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
e

s
t 

in
 K

e
n
t.
 

•
 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 o

c
c
u
r 

to
 w

o
m

e
n

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
fr

o
m

 l
o
w

e
r 

s
o
c
io

-e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 o

ft
e
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 
p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
. 

 3
0
%

 o
f 

n
e
w

 d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

re
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
p
re

g
n
a
n
t 

w
o
m

e
n
. 

•
 

A
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
 i
s
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 p

o
s
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 r
is

k
 t
o
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 

b
a
b
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 h

ig
h
ly

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
a
te

, 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
re

. 
 T

e
e
n
a
g

e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 h
a
d
 a

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
lly

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ra
te

 o
f 
s
ti
llb

ir
th

s
. 
P

o
s
tn

a
ta

lly
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 m

u
c
h
 l
o
w

e
r 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
b
re

a
s
tf
e
e
d
in

g
 a

t 
b
o
th

 b
ir
th

 a
n
d
 a

t 
6
-8

 w
e
e
k
s
.

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
b
ab

ie
s
 w

it
h
 a

 lo
w

 b
ir

th
 w

e
ig

h
t 
(<

25
00

 g
rm

s
) 
K
e
n
t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
 2

01
0

5.
8

4.
9

6.
2

6.
4

7.
4

5.
8

6.
0

4.
7

6.
7

7.
8

6.
3

6.
4

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

A
sh

fo
rd

C
an

te
rb

ur
y

D
ar

tf
or

d
D

ov
er

G
ra

ve
sh

am
M

ai
ds

to
ne

S
ev

en
oa

ks
S

he
pw

ay
S

w
al

e
Th

an
et

To
nb

ri
dg

e 
an

d

M
al

lin
g

Tu
nb

ri
dg

e 
W

el
ls

percent of live and still births

In
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 r
a
te

 p
e
r 
1
,0

0
0
 l
iv

e
 b

ir
th

s
: 
K

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

 2
0
1
0

3
.3

2
.0

0
.7

6
.4

4
.6

2
.7

4
.4

3
.4

3
.3

4
.3

2
.1

0
.7

0
.0

1
.0

2
.0

3
.0

4
.0

5
.0

6
.0

7
.0

A
sh

fo
rd

C
an

te
rb

ur
y

D
ar

tfo
rd

D
ov

er

G
ra

ve
sh

am

M
ai

ds
to

ne

S
ev

en
oa

ks

Sh
ep

w
ay

Sw
al

e

Th
an

et

To
nb

rid
ge

 a
nd

 M
al

lin
g

Tu
nb

rid
ge

W
el

ls

K
e
n
t 
=
 3

.1

Agenda Item 10

Page 74



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
5

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 1

(b
):

 G
iv

e
 e

v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

   
 

 
(F

ro
m

 9
 m

o
n

th
s
 u

p
w

a
rd

s
)  

D
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
K

e
n

t 
E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

re
v
e

n
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

; 
K

C
H

T
 C

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

’s
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 T
e

a
m

; 
P

u
tt

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 F
ir

s
t 

- 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 L

o
o

k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
; 

S
m

o
k

e
fr

e
e

 H
o

m
e

s
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

; 
S

D
C

 F
a

m
il

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
; 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
il

ie
s
 P

ro
je

c
t,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

; 
C

C
G

s
; 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
s

; 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

1
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
re

n
ts

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 

c
a

n
 r

a
is

e
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
 a

n
d

 
m

e
n

ta
ll

y
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

1
.4

  
E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.5

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 H
e

a
lt

h
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
1
.3

.1
 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 

w
it
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

T
ro

u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
1
.4

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 G

P
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 

1
.5

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t
o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 w

e
ig

h
t 

1
.3

.2
 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 

 
1
.4

.2
 

M
a
k
in

g
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 –

 
b
ri
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
tt

in
g

s
. 

1
.5

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

la
y
 

1
.3

.3
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 
m

in
d
e
rs

  
 

1
.4

.3
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
 

1
.3

.4
 
G

iv
e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
ta

rt
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 0

-5
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 

 
 

1
.3

.5
 
H

e
lp

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe

 
fr

o
m

 b
u
lly

in
g

 a
t 
h
o
m

e
, 
a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

a
n
d
 b

e
 s

a
fe

 o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
6

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

(b
):

  
G

iv
e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
h

il
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
 (

9
 m

o
n

th
s
+

) 
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

.4
 E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 h
e
a

lt
h

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll

  

G
P

 a
n
d
 D

e
n
ti
s
t 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
- 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 i
s
 v

it
a
l 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 g
o
o
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
in

g
 a

 G
P

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
- 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
. 
 D

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,
 

5
.7

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 4

 k
ilo

m
e
te

rs
 f
ro

m
 a

 G
P

 a
n
d
 2

3
%

 a
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 4

k
m

 f
ro

m
 a

 D
e
n
ti
s
t.
  
O

n
ly

 7
3
%

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h
in

 8
 k

ilo
m

e
te

rs
 o

f 
a
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 d

ra
s
ti
c
a
lly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 i
t 
ta

k
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
a
id

. 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

b
.3

 P
ro

m
o

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

  

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
C

h
il
d

h
o

o
d

 M
e

a
s

u
re

m
e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
: 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 o

b
e
s

e
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 

b
y
 y

e
a
r 

g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t

0
.0

%

5
.0

%

1
0
.0

%

1
5
.0

%

2
0
.0

%

2
5
.0

%

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a
r:

 O
v
e
rw

ie
g
h
t

1
2
.6

%
1

1
.8

%
1
4

.1
%

1
3
.9

%
1
5

.3
%

1
3
.7

%
1
3
.2

%
1
3

.8
%

1
3
.2

%
1
4

.2
%

1
7
.1

%
1
6
.1

%

Y
e
a

r 
6

: 
O

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t

1
6
.0

%
1

3
.7

%
1
5

.1
%

1
6
.3

%
1
4

.1
%

1
3
.1

%
1
5
.0

%
1
5

.3
%

1
3
.6

%
1
6

.4
%

1
5
.8

%
1
5
.9

%

R
e
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a
r:

 O
b

e
s
e

8
.4

%
9
.1

%
8
.6

%
9
.5

%
9
.4

%
9
.3

%
7

.0
%

8
.4

%
9

.0
%

8
.8

%
1
2
.0

%
6

.4
%

Y
e
a

r 
6

: 
O

b
e
s
e

1
8
.6

%
1

4
.5

%
2
1

.9
%

2
1
.1

%
1
9

.1
%

1
9
.5

%
1
6
.1

%
1
9

.5
%

1
8
.0

%
1
9

.5
%

1
6
.8

%
1
6
.0

%

A
s
h

fo
rd

C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

D
a

rt
fo

rd
D

o
v
e

r
G

ra
v
e
s
h
a

m
M

a
id

s
to

n
e

S
e

v
e
n
o

a
k
s

S
h
e

p
w

a
y

S
w

a
le

T
h
a
n

e
t

T
o
n
b

ri
d
g

e
 

a
n

d
 

M
a

lli
n
g

T
u
n

b
ri
d

g
e
 

W
e

lls

M
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
e
ri
o
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
c
h
ild

h
o
o
d
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
re

la
te

d
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 i
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
fi
v
e
. 
T

h
e
 

b
e
s
t 
th

in
g
 w

e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 f

ro
m

 0
-5

 i
s
 c

re
a
te

 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
lif

e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 u

n
lik

e
ly

. 
C

h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 
a
n
d
 o

b
e
s
e
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
. 
M

a
k
in

g
 w

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 s

e
e
m

 l
ik

e
 

s
im

p
le

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 d

a
ily

 h
a
b
it
s
 (

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

n
u
tr

it
io

n
a
l)
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 s

im
p
ly

 t
o
o
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 g

iv
e

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 m

a
n
y
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
fr

o
n
t.
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 76



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
7

 

  
 

2
0

0
7

/2
0

0
8
 –

 2
0

0
8

/2
0

0
9

 
2

0
0
8

/2
0

0
9
 –

 2
0

0
9

/2
0

1
0

 
2

0
0
9

/2
0

1
0
 –

 2
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

 
P

re
v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
b

e
s
it
y
 a

t:
  

 
R

e
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 y
e

a
r 

 
Y

e
a

r 
6

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
.1

%
 -

 5
.3

%
 

5
.4

%
 -

 7
.2

%
 

7
.3

%
 -

 8
.1

%
 

8
.2

%
 -

 8
.6

%
 

8
.7

%
 -

 1
1

.5
%

 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 
F

ig
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
p
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

b
e
s
it
y
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 77



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
8

 

T
h
e

 r
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
 i
s
  

2
. 

E
n

a
b

le
 A

ll
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

, 
Y

o
u

n
g

 
P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt
s
 t

o
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 T

h
e

ir
 

C
a
p

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
H

a
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
T

h
e
ir

 L
iv

e
s

 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 o
u

r 
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p
le

’s
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
g
ra

d
ie

n
t.

 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

li
fe

 s
ki

ll
s 

a
n

d
 

re
a

d
in

es
s 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
, 
a

s 
w

el
l 

a
s 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n
a

l 
a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t,

 

yo
u

n
g

 p
eo

p
le

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

b
e 

a
b

le
 t

o
 f

u
lf

il
 t

h
ei

r 
fu

ll
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l,
 t

o
 f

lo
u

ri
sh

 a
n

d
 

ta
ke

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
ve

r 
th

ei
r 

li
ve

s 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
re

vi
ew

 2
0

1
0

) 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l
e
v
e
l 

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 k
e
e
p

 t
h

e
m

 s
a
fe

, 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

u
lf

il
le

d
 l
iv

e
s
 

  
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 78



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

1
9

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 2

: 
E

n
a
b

le
 a

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
, 
y
o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt
s
 t
o

 
m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

K
e

n
t 

T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 P

re
g

n
a

n
c
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
; 

1
4

-2
4
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

Y
o

u
th

 J
u

s
ti

c
e

 P
la

n
; 

A
n

ti
-s

o
c

ia
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

C
Y

P
P

; 
F

a
ll

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

A
c

ti
v
e

 L
iv

e
s

 N
o

w
; 

V
a
lu

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 N

o
w

 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

2
.1

  
Im

p
ro

v
e

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l

e
v
e

l 
(H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

2
.2

  
R

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 

ta
k

in
g

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

2
.3

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 
th

e
m

 s
a

fe
, 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
li

v
in

g
 f

u
lf

il
le

d
 l

iv
e

s
 (

H
ig

h
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
2
.1

.1
 E

n
a
b
le

 m
o
re

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
re

c
o
g

n
iz

e
d
 

 
2
.2

.1
 D

iv
e
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 c

ri
m

e
 

a
n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

r 

2
.3

.1
 P

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

2
.1

.2
 B

u
ild

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 

 
2
.2

.2
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 m

is
u
s
e
 

2
.3

.2
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

e
lf
 h

e
lp

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

2
.1

.3
 M

a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
o
n
-

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
2
.2

.3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

y
o
u
th

 p
e
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
to

r,
 

S
A

F
E

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 

e
tc

. 

2
.3

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
 

a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
lls

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fa

lls
 

2
.3

.4
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
iv

e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 79



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
0

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 2

 –
 E

n
a
b

le
 a

ll
 c

h
il
d

re
n

, 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir

 c
a
p

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
ir

 l
iv

e
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

.1
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l

e
v
e

l 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
w

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

v
e
r 

a
 l
if
e
c
o
u
rs

e
. 
F

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
- 

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
n
d

 k
e
e
p
 a

 j
o
b
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 

liv
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 h

ig
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 w

it
h
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 w
it
h
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 b
u
t 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 (

1
1
.1

%
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 9

.1
%

 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 1

2
.3

%
 i
n
 

G
re

a
t 

B
ri
ta

in
).

  
T

h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 n

o
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
 a

re
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

4
8
.8

%
),

 
S

w
a
n

le
y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

4
4
.6

%
),

 F
a
w

k
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d
o
w

n
 (

4
1
.4

%
),

 E
d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
t 
(3

7
.1

%
) 

a
n
d
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 C

h
ri
s
tc

h
u
rc

h
 a

n
d
 

S
w

a
n

le
y
 V

ill
a
g

e
 (

3
6
.9

%
).

  
T

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

G
C

S
E

 a
tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
in

 s
ta

te
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 t
h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
in

 E
n
g

la
n
d
. 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

s
ta

te
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
G

C
S

E
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 w

it
h
 o

n
ly

 3
8
.4

%
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 g
e
tt

in
g

 5
 A

*-
C

 G
C

S
E

s
. 
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
re

s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

v
a
ry

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 f
ro

m
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 
to

 v
e
ry

 
p
o
o
r.

  
 

In
 K

e
n
t,
 c

h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 t

a
k
e
 f
re

e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 m

a
rk

e
d
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 p

e
e
rs

- 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
. 
 T

h
o
s
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 5

+
 A

*-
C

 G
C

S
E

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 

to
 r

e
tr

a
in

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 
tw

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 a

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 l
if
e
. 
 T

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
u
p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
F

re
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

e
a
ls

 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

S
w

a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 E

a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
. 

. 
  

Agenda Item 10

Page 80



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
1

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

.3
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0
1
 C

e
n
s
u
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 l
im

it
in

g
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 (

L
L
T

I)
. 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
L
L
T

I 
in

 K
e
n
t.
 A

t 
1
3
.8

%
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 a

ls
o
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 L

L
T

I.
 

T
h
e
 t

o
p
 t

h
re

e
 w

a
rd

s
 b

y
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 a
re

 S
w

a
n

le
y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

1
.8

%
),

 F
a
w

k
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
K

in
g

s
d
o
w

n
 (

1
.4

%
) 

a
n
d
 E

d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 N

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

E
a
s
t 
(1

.2
%

).
 

In
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 l
ik

e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a
n
 f

e
e
l 
a
lie

n
a
te

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
. 

T
h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 C

re
d
it
 a

re
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

1
9
%

),
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

1
8
%

),
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 E

a
s
te

rn
 (

1
3
%

) 
a
n
d
 E

d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 S

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
(1

3
%

).
  
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 d
ri
v
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
a
ro

u
n
d
 7

0
%

 o
f 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
p
e
n
d
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 d

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 h

ig
h
e
r 

u
s
e
rs

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 5

0
%

 o
f 
G

P
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

, 
6
4
%

 o
f 

o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
, 
7
0
%

 o
f 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

b
e
d
 d

a
y
s
, 

5
8
%

 o
f 
A

&
E

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 5

9
%

 o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 n

u
rs

e
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

. 

F
a

ll
s

 a
n

d
 F

ra
c

tu
re

s
 

F
a
lls

 a
n
d
 f
ra

c
tu

re
s
 a

re
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

le
a
d
in

g
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
ju

ry
 i
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 

o
v
e
r 

6
5
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
, 
w

it
h
 l
a
rg

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

u
rv

iv
e
 a

 f
a
ll.

  

H
ip

 f
ra

c
tu

re
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 i
n
ju

ry
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 f

a
lls

 i
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
a
n
d
 c

a
n
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
m

o
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 
fo

rc
in

g
 m

a
n
y
 t

o
 l
e
a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
o
v
e
 

in
to

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

. 
M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

ft
e
r 

h
ip

 f
ra

c
tu

re
 i
s
 h

ig
h
: 

a
ro

u
n
d
 3

0
%

 a
ft

e
r 

o
n
e
 y

e
a
r.

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t,
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
d
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 a

ll 
fa

lle
rs

 (
e
a
rl
y
 e

n
o
u
g

h
) 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
r 

re
fe

r 
th

e
m

 t
o
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
, 

a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

ti
v
e
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 l
ik

e
 

te
le

c
a
re

. 
 

T
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
ti
m

e
ly

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
n
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
e
q

u
it
y
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 

b
o
th

 g
e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
lly

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

y
a
g

e
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 

g
ra

p
h
 a

b
o
v
e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 h
ig

h
e
r 

fa
lls

 a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 E

a
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 f
a
lle

rs
. 
 

D
ir

e
c

tl
y
 A

g
e

-S
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 h

o
s

p
it

a
l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

,0
0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
+

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 0
1

/0
4
/2

0
1
0
 a

n
d

 3
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
1

0

5
0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0

3
,0

0
0

3
,5

0
0

Ashford

Canterbury

Dover

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Eastern & Coastal

Kent

Dartford

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Tonbridge and

Malling

Tunbridge Wells

West Kent

Kent

A
re

a

Directly Age-Standardised admission rate S
o
u

rc
e

:S
e
c
o
n

d
a

ry
 U

s
e

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

M
id

-y
e

a
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 (

O
N

S
)

Agenda Item 10

Page 81



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
2

 

3
. 
C

re
a

te
 f

a
ir

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
&

 
g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 

T
h
e
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

K
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

w
it
h
 u

n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 l
o

w
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

s
tr

e
s
s
 c

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 l
o

w
 p

a
id

 a
n
d
 i
n
s
e
c
u
re

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 p

o
o

r 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

o
o
re

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
In

c
re

a
s
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
1
6
-1

8
) 

&
 (

1
8
-2

4
) 

in
 f

u
ll
ti

m
e
 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

W
o

rk
 i

s 
g

o
o

d
 –

 a
n

d
 

u
n

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

b
a

d
 –

 f
o

r 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
. 

W
o

rk
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a
 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 r

o
u

te
 o

u
t 

o
f 

p
o

ve
rt

y 
if

 j
o

b
 s

ec
u

ri
ty

, 
lo

w
 

p
a

y 
a

n
d

 l
a

ck
 o

f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

io
n

 

a
re

 n
o

t 
a

ls
o

 a
d
d

re
ss

ed
 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
re

vi
ew

 2
0

1
0

) 

Agenda Item 10

Page 82



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
3

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 3

: 
C

re
a

te
 f
a

ir
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
&

 g
o

o
d

 w
o

rk
 f
o

r 
a

ll

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

e
s
; 

1
4

-2
4

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

E
m

p
lo

y
a

b
il

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

3
.1

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
fa

c
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

3
.2

 
In

c
re

a
s

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
1

6
-1

8
) 

&
 1

8
-

2
4

) 
in

 f
u

ll
ti

m
e
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
(H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

3
.3

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
3
.1

.1
 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
, 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
n
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 

 
3
.2

.1
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 1
6
-1

8
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
n
to

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

3
.3

.1
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 o
 c

re
a
te

 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 

3
.1

.2
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
 c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

 
3
.2

.2
 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 a
n
d
 

g
ra

d
u
a
te

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

3
.3

.2
 
P

la
c
e
 d

e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 a
s
 A

E
D

 i
n
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
s
 o

r 
a
s
 p

u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

d
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 (
P

A
D

) 
in

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

Agenda Item 10

Page 83



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
4

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

: 
C

re
a
te

 f
a
ir

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
&

 g
o

o
d

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

.2
 I

n
c

re
a

s
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
1

6
-1

8
) 

&
 1

8
-2

4
) 

in
 f

u
ll

ti
m

e
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

J
u
s
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

3
2
%

 o
f 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 p

u
p
ils

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

fi
g

u
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

. 
 T

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 w

o
rs

e
 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 

s
o
m

e
 w

a
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t’
s
 n

o
t 
to

 s
a
y
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 s

im
p
ly

 
ju

s
t 
le

a
v
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
  
T

h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

le
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
to

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
e
ir
 P

o
s
t 
1
6
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 w

h
e
re

 4
3
%

 o
f 
s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
h
e
ir
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
n
y
 t

ra
v
e
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t

h
e
m

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 c
o
lle

g
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 n

e
a
rb

y
 T

o
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 w
h
e
re

 m
a
n
y
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
h
o
o
s
e
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
. 
 T

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 j
u
s
t 
6
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 
lo

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 l
ik

e
 M

a
id

s
to

n
e
 w

it
h
 1

4
 a

n
d
 C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 w
it
h
 1

3
. 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

D
fE

 E
d
u
b
a
s
e
  
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 N
E

E
T

S
 (

n
o
t 
in

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

) 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
t 

9
.7

%
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 l
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t.
  
T

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
a
re

a
, 
S

h
e
p
w

a
y
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 o

f 
o
n
ly

 4
.2

%
. 
 A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 a

re
 s

im
ila

r 
it
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 

w
it
h
in

 S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
s
ta

n
d
 o

u
t.
  
T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 p
o
o
r 

G
C

S
E

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 p

u
p
ils

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
g

a
in

 w
h
o
 a

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 o

r 
d
is

c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 f
ro

m
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
jo

b
s
 o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 
  
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 84



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
5

 

4
: 

E
n

s
u

re
 

h
e
a

lt
h

y
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

li
v

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

ll
  

H
a

vi
n

g
 i

n
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

o
n

ey
 

to
 l

ea
d

 a
 h

ea
lt

h
y 

li
fe

 i
s 

a
 

h
ig

h
ly

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ca
u

se
 o

f 

h
ea

lt
h

 i
n

eq
u

a
li

ti
es

(M
a

rm
o

t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1

0
)

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

•
M

e
e
t 

th
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

It
 i

s
 v

it
a
l 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

th
e

 
ri
g
h
t 

w
a

y
. 

 P
o

o
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
liv

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 i

ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 85



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
6

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e
 4

: 
E

n
s
u

re
 h

e
a

lt
h
y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 f
o

r 
a
ll 

 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

P
e

o
p

le
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
; 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

; 
C

Y
P

P
 K

e
n

t’
s

 P
o

v
e

rt
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
; 

1
4

-2
4

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

E
m

p
lo

y
a

b
il

it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

4
.1

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c

a
p

a
c
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

4
.2

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 i

n
 p

o
v
e

rt
y
 

4
.3

 M
e
e

t 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 (

H
ig

h
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
 

4
.1

.1
 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n

 
th

e
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

c
re

d
it
 

4
.2

.1
 
M

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
e

r 
in

c
o

m
e

 h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
. 

 
4

.3
.1

 C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

a
n
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
rs

o
n

s
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

 
4

.1
.2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 
a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
 

4
.2

.2
 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 
d

e
b

t 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 

 
4

.3
.2

  
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 

m
e

e
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

 
4

.1
.3

 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
o

ld
e

r 
p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 d

o
w

n
-

s
iz

e
 t

o
 m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

a
n

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

 
4

.3
.3

 W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

, 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

r-
o

c
c
u

p
ie

rs
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
s
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 86



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
7

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 4

: 
E

n
s
u

re
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 o
f 

li
v
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll
  

T
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 i
s
 n

o
w

 3
8
3
,0

0
0

 (
J
a
n
- 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
).

  
A

 r
is

e
 o

f 
£
1
5
,0

0
0
 o

n
 2

0
0
7
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
. 
 A

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 s

h
o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 

fo
r 

jo
b
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d
s
 t

o
 a

 s
h
o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

lo
w

 p
a
id

 j
o
b
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 u
n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

. 
 S

te
p
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

 ‘
g

a
te

d
’ 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

e
a
lt
h
y
. 

T
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

a
y
s
 t
h
a
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
a

s
t 
te

n
 y

e
a
rs

, 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 

h
a
v
e
 r

is
e
n
 f
ro

m
 £

1
2
6
,0

0
0
 t

o
 £

2
2
9
,0

0
0
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 e

v
e

n
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 t

h
a
n
 i
n
 o

u
r 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
 –

 b
u
t 
w

a
g

e
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

re
 o

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
 u

rb
a
n
 c

e
n
te

rs
. 

S
o
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
s
 w

h
o
 c

a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 a

re
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 h

o
m

e
s
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 

d
o
w

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ily
 o

r 
o
ld

e
r,

 w
e
a
lt
h
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 c

a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

 –
 o

r 
e
v
e
n
 t

o
 b

u
y
 a

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 h

o
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 o

n
ly

 l
iv

e
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
. 
It
’s

 
p
re

tt
y
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

4
0
 t

o
 b

u
y
 a

 h
o
m

e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

c
it
ie

s
. 
It
’s

 e
v
e
n
 h

a
rd

e
r,

 i
n
d
e
e
d
 

a
lm

o
s
t 
im

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
in

 o
u
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
to

w
n
s
. 
 

N
o
t 

o
n
ly

 d
o
e
s
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 h

e
lp

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

re
a
 a

s
 

th
e
ir
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
m

ily
, 

it
 a

ls
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

s
 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 b

y
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

k
e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

h
o
p
s
, 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
p
o
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
s
. 

J
u
s
t 
a
 s

m
a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
v
e
r-

6
5
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 h

a
s
 r

is
e
n
 6

1
%

 f
a
s
te

r 
th

a
n
 i
n
 t

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
 (

1
8
%

 
ri
s
e
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 1

1
%

 r
is

e
 i
n
 t
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
).

 

T
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
. 
 S

o
m

e
 3

,3
0
0
 

h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
6
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
6
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 A

s
h
fo

rd
 w

h
e
re

 o
v
e
r 

2
2
,0

0
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
 H

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 a

re
 u

n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
y
 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

. 
 9

3
%

 o
f 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 g

re
e
n
 b

e
lt
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
s
tr

ic
ts

 m
a
n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 G

re
e
n
b
e
lt
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 l
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 u

n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 m

a
k
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

A
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 2

5
-4

4
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y
 1

2
.1

%
. 
 T

h
is

 m
a
y
 b

e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

u
n
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 y

o
u
th

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 c

h
a
ri

ty
 

C
e
n
tr

e
p
o
in

t 
s
a
y
s
 n

e
a
rl
y
 a

 m
ill

io
n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
y
 2

0
2
1
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 a
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

ri
s
is

. 
 A

c
u
te

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

ri
s
is

 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

o
u
g

h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

e
rs

, 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

is
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 m

a
k
e
s
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 w

o
rs

e
. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 87



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
8

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 5
: 

C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

 H
e
a

lt
h
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 P
la

c
e

s
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

‘D
re

a
m

 w
it

h
 m

e 
o

f 
a

 f
a

ir
er

 

w
o

rl
d

, 
b

u
t 

le
t 

u
s 

ta
ke

 t
h

e 

p
ra

g
m

a
ti

c 
st

ep
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i

t’
 

S
ir
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 
M

a
rm

o
t 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
n

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
S

u
s
ta

in
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

is
 a

b
o
u
t:

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

lif
e
 f

o
r 

it
s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 

b
u
ild

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

n
o
w

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 

5
.
C

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 

a
n

d
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 

P
la

c
e

s
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

Agenda Item 10

Page 88



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

2
9

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
 5

: 
C

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
la

c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
  

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

F
in

d
 w

a
y
s

 t
o

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 p

o
li

c
ie

s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s

 t
h

e
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a
li

ty
. 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 K

e
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
, 

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
s

tr
a

te
g

y
; 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
; 

K
e

e
p

 W
a

rm
 K

e
e

p
 W

e
ll

 a
n

d
 W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 p

e
o

p
le

  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

5
.1

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s

n
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 

is
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fo
r 

h
o

s
e

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

5
.2

  
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 
b

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 p

la
c

e
s

5
.3

 S
u

s
ta

in
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s

a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

5
.4

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 F
u

e
l 

P
o

v
e

rt
y
 b

y
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a
rm

 h
o

m
e
s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
5
.1

.1
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

m
e
n
to

ri
n
g
 o

n
 

b
u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

 
5
.2

.1
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
fl
y
 

ti
p
p
in

g
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

5
.3

.1
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 

in
v
o

lv
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
m

 

5
.4

.1
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 w

h
o
 f

in
d
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 h

e
a
t 
th

e
ir
 

h
o
m

e
s
  

5
.1

.2
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

fr
o
n
t 

lin
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

w
e

lf
a
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

 
5
.2

.2
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a
rk

s
, 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 

5
.3

.2
 

W
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 F

ir
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

to
 t
a
rg

e
t 
m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

5
.4

.2
 

E
n
s
u
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
h
e
re

 
to

 a
ll 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 89



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
0

 

N
o

. 
o

f 
R

o
a
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 A
c
c

id
e
n

t 
C

a
s
u

a
lt

ie
s
 2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

S
o
u
rc

e
: 
J
a
c
o
b
s
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

: 
C

re
a
te

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 H

e
a
lt

h
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 P

la
c
e
s
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

is
 a

b
o
u
t:
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
 b

e
tt
e
r 

lif
e
 f
o
r 

it
s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
n
o
w

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

.3
 S

u
s

ta
in

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
jo

r 
tr

u
n
k
 r

o
a
d
s
 i
.e

. 
M

2
5
/A

2
1
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 f

ig
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

R
o
a
d
 T

ra
ff

ic
 A

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
R

T
A

s
) 

fl
u
c
tu

a
te

 d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 t
h
a
t 
is

 
b
e
in

g
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
. 
 

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
:

In
ju

ry
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
n
ly

 m
o
s
t 

o
ft

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 

c
h
ild

 d
e
a
th

 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
. 
 C

a
s
u
a
lt
y
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

iv
e
 t
im

e
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 

m
o
s
t 
a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
th

a
n
 l
e
a
s
t 
a
ff

lu
e
n
t 
w

a
rd

s
 (

S
o
c
ia

l 
E

x
c
lu

s
io

n
 U

n
it
 2

0
0
3
).

  
 

R
o
a
d
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

K
C

C
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

 
2
.3

%
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 (

4
9
3
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

) 
in

 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 (
2
0
0
9
-2

0
1
2
).

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
h
e
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 s

e
e
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
4
%

a
c
ro

s
s
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
  
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
a
rd

s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
).

  
B

ra
s
te

d
, 

C
h
e
v
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
ri
d
g
e
 h

a
d
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

R
T

A
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
ie

s
 i
n
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 w

it
h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

7
8
 a

n
d
 

ra
n
k
s
 1

1
th

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

w
a
rd

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 K

C
C

 a
re

a
. 
F

ro
m

 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

h
a
rt

 i
t’
s
 c

le
a
r 

to
 s

e
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 w

a
rd

s
 d

is
p
la

y
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
y
 r

a
te

 a
re

 t
h

o
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 c
lo

s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

2
5
 (

B
ra

s
te

d
, 
C

h
e
v
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
ri
d
g

e
) 

a
n
d
 M

2
0
 (

F
a
rn

in
g

h
a
m

, 
H

o
rt

o
n
 K

ir
b
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 D
a
re

n
th

).
  
S

p
e
e
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
p
e
e
d
 i
s
 a

 
h
ig

h
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 f

e
a
tu

re
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
P

A
C

T
 P

a
n
e
l’s

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
. 
 S

p
e

e
d
 W

a
tc

h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 w

e
ll 

in
 t

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 t
ra

in
e
d
 b

y
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 p

a
s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

F
ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
: 

In
 2

0
1
0
-1

1
 K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
c
u
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 6

7
7
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 f
ir
e
s
. 
2
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
ie

d
 a

n
d
 7

7
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 i
n
ju

re
d
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 
In

 K
e
n
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 4

6
 f

ir
e
s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

in
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 s

m
o
k
in

g
. 
T

h
is

 
re

s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 

£
1
,1

5
0
,0

0
0
 p

a
 i
n
 K

e
n
t.
 A

 c
h
ild

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
la

s
s
 i
s
 n

in
e
 t
im

e
s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 d

ie
 i
n
 a

 h
o
u
s
e
 f

ir
e
 t

h
a
n
 a

 c
h
ild

 
fr

o
m

 a
 w

e
ll 

o
ff

 h
o
m

e
. 
 K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 

in
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
th

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 1

7
.6

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 
fi
re

s
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
2
 t
o
 2

0
1
3
. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 90



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
1

 

R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

a
n
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

ill
 h

e
a
lt
h
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 w

h
o
le

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 

K
e

y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t:

 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

 
•

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s

6
.
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 t

h
e

 
ro

le
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

M
a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e 

ke
y 

h
ea

lt
h

 

b
eh

a
vi

o
u

rs
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

ch
ro

n
ic

 

d
is

ea
se

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e 

so
ci

a
l 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t:

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

, 
o

b
es

it
y,

 

la
ck

 o
f 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y,
 

u
n

h
ea

lt
h

y 
n

u
tr

it
io

n
. 

(M
a

rm
o

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

0
1

0
) 

Agenda Item 10

Page 91



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
2

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 6
: 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

f 
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

N
H

S
 F

u
tu

re
 F

o
ru

m
; 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
e

c
k

s
; 

Q
IP

P
; 

L
iv

e
 i

t 
W

e
ll
; 

N
o

 H
e

a
lt

h
 W

it
h

o
u

t 
M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
; 

T
o

b
a

c
c

o
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

P
la

n
; 

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

K
e

n
t 

S
p

o
rt

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

; 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

la
n

  

L
o

c
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
:

6
.1

 Im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

s
c

re
e

n
in

g
 

6
.2

 
R

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i

n
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

 
a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 s

o
c

ia
l 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

(H
ig

h
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

6
.3

 P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
il

ln
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a

lt
h

 
is

s
u

e
s

 (
H

ig
h

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

6
.4

 G
ro

w
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 t
o

 
fi

n
d

 n
e
w

 w
a

y
s

 t
o

 
ta

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

:
6
.1

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 o
f 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
ff

e
re

rs
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 

 
6
.2

.1
 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

6
.3

.1
 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 

lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

6
.5

.1
 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

6
.1

.2
 
P

ro
m

o
te

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

 
6
.2

.2
 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
T

y
p
e
 

2
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

e
a
rl
y
 d

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

6
.3

.2
 
R

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
t 

in
to

 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

6
.5

.2
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 
fo

r 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 
h
o
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 

6
.1

.3
 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

C
h
la

m
y
d
ia

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 

 
6
.2

.3
 
D

e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

o
b
e
s
it
y
 

6
.4

.3
 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 “

B
e
 

In
s
p
ir
e
d
, 
B

e
 A

c
ti
v
e
” 

le
g

a
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

Agenda Item 10

Page 92



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
3

 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 6

: 
 S

tr
e
n

g
th

e
n

 I
ll
 H

e
a
lt

h
 P

re
v
e
n

ti
o

n
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

.2
 F

o
c

u
s

 p
u

b
li

c
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 i
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e
 s

o
c

ia
l 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
u
g

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 T

y
p
e
 2

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

D
ia

b
e
te

s
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 p

re
d
ic

ti
o
n
s
 K

e
n
t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
 2

0
0
5

 –
 2

0
2
5
  

th
e
 U

K
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

1
0
.7

%
 o

f 
d
e
a
th

s
 i
n
 2

0
 –

 7
9
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
. 
T

h
e
 

d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
a
s
 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1
5
 y

e
a
rs

. 

O
b

e
s
it

y
:

O
b
e
s
it
y
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
, 
h
ig

h
 b

lo
o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

, 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 

in
d
ig

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
n
c
e
rs

. 
A

d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 
o
b
e
s
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 p
u
t 
o
n

 e
x
tr

a
 

w
e

ig
h
t,
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
o
r 

d
ie

t 
o
r 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
. 
 

A
d
u
lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 i
s
 f
a
r 

m
o
re

 p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

in
 s

o
c
ia

lly
 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

8
%

 o
f 

th
e
 K

e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

b
e
s
e
 (

3
5
4
,0

2
2
).

  
In

 t
h
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

4
%

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t 

o
r 

o
b
e
s
e
. 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
tr

e
n
d
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 w

a
rd

s
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

o
b
e
s
it
y
. 

  
T

h
e
 s

y
n
th

e
ti
c
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
p
p
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 e

le
c
to

ra
l 
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

S
w

a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 a

n
d
 F

a
w

k
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

K
in

g
s
d
o
w

n
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

o
b
e
s
it
y
. 

S
m

o
k

in
g

: 
S

m
o
k
in

g
 i
s
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
lu

n
g
 c

a
n
c
e
r,

 c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 o
b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 p

u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 (

C
O

P
D

) 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t
o
 m

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

c
a
n
c
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

s
th

m
a
 o

r 
h
ig

h
 b

lo
o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

. 
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 
is

 2
1
.3

4
%

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
re

a
s
o
n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
. 
O

f 
th

e
 1

1
,2

5
0
 d

e
a
th

s
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 
a
g

e
d
 3

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

in
 2

0
0
8
, 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

,2
5
0
 (

2
0
%

) 
c
a
n
 b

e
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

d
 t
o
 s

m
o
k
in

g
. 
  

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 a
t 

1
6
.4

%
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

s
 a

n
d
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 b

e
in

g
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 w
a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

3
0
%

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

 M
is

u
s

e
: 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
tr

o
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

b
le

m
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e
, 
d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

a
n
d
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
.
E

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 3

6
4
0
 a

n
d
 7

5
9
1
 p

ro
b
le

m
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e
rs

 i
n
 K

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

2
5
0
0
 p

ro
b
le

m
 d

ru
g

 u
s
e
rs

 
a
re

 n
o
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

n
 a

n
 u

p
w

a
rd

 t
re

n
d
. 
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 
to

ta
l 
o
f 

1
3
3
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 

5
.6

%
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
a
 c

o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1
0
.7

%
. 
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 P

re
v

a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
T

y
p

e
 2

 D
ia

b
e
te

s

Agenda Item 10

Page 93



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
4

 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

N
H

S
 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
is

, 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 s

ti
ll 

h
a
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

. 
 2

0
1
2
 d

a
ta

 a
t 
w

a
rd

 
le

v
e

l,
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

s
 w

a
rd

 h
a
d
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
v
o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
D

ru
g
 O

ff
e
n
c
e
s
, 
ra

n
k
in

g
 1

8
th

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

w
a
rd

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 (
o
u
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
. 

8
0
0
 

w
a
rd

s
) 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 t
re

n
d
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 w

a
rd

s
. 
  

F
ro

m
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1
 t
o
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2
 t

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

2
8
1
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 d
u
e
 t

o
 p

s
y
c
h
o
a
c
ti
v
e
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 u

s
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g

s
) 

in
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
o
w

e
s
t 
fi
g

u
re

 i
n
 K

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

e
re

 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

3
3
 c

a
s
e
s
),

 E
d
e
n
b
ri
d
g

e
 S

o
u
th

 &
 W

e
s
t 
(2

3
 c

a
s
e
s
) 

a
n
d
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

2
0
 c

a
s
e
s
).

 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

M
is

u
s

e
: 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 i
s
 w

id
e
s
p
re

a
d
; 

it
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
e
s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 

im
p
a
c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

io
le

n
c
e
, 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
, 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 c

le
a
rl
y
 

e
v
id

e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

; 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a
th

 r
a
te

s
 a

re
 a

b
o
u
t 

4
5
%

 h
ig

h
e
r 

in
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
. 

It
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

2
5
9
,1

0
3
 a

d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 

a
re

 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

t 
‘in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
’ 
le

v
e
ls

 o
r 

‘h
ig

h
 r

is
k
’ 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h
a
d
 a

 1
0
.2

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r’

s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
rg

e
s
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 (
o
n
ly

 D
a
rt

fo
rd

 1
7
%

 a
n
d
 

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

 1
9
%

 h
a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
).

  
W

h
e
n
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
s
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 g

re
a
te

r 
d
e
ta

il,
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 f
ig

u
re

s
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
a
b
le

 p
e
a
k
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 t
re

a
te

d
; 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

u
s
e
rs

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
-2

4
 a

n
d
 4

0
-5

0
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 r

a
te

 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
. 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 94



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
5

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

.3
 M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e
a

lt
h

  
 

 ‘
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

R
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
’ 
b
y
 D

r 
F

re
id

li 
la

y
s
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
ic

 p
re

m
is

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 f
o
r 

w
h
a
t 

b
e
c
a
m

e
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
, 
“N

o
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
”.

  
 

E
n
d
o
rs

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 W

H
O

, 
F

a
c
u
lt
y
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

 P
o
v
e
rt

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 i
t 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 w

h
a
t 
w

e
 a

ll 
k
n
o
w

 i
n
 o

u
r 

b
o
n
e
s
, 
th

a
t 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
, 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
t 
to

 l
if
e
’s

 s
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
o
w

s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
c
h
ro

n
ic

 s
tr

e
s
s
 l
it
e
ra

lly
 g

e
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 

o
u
r 

s
k
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

ill
n
e
s
s
 –

 w
e
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 s

ic
k
. 
 

S
a
d
ly

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 m

o
n
e
y
 c

a
n
’t
 b

u
y
 u

s
 h

a
p
p
in

e
s
s
- 

it
 d

o
e
s
 b

y
 a

n
d
 l
a
rg

e
 b

u
y
 u

s
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
s
o
m

e
 u

n
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 l
if
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
e
.g

. 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
is

t 
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g

re
a
te

r 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
 m

o
re

 t
h
e
n
 e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 t

o
o
ls

 (
b
o
th

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l)
 t

o
 

c
o
p
e
 w

it
h
 s

tr
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
if
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

. 
It
 i
s
 f

in
e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 u

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 

e
a
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
ily

, 
d
ri
n
k
 l
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

y
m

 m
o
re

, 
b
u
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 t
h
a
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 a

re
 w

o
rs

e
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
a
re

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 s

tr
u
g
g

lin
g
 t

o
 

fi
n
d
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 s

tr
e
s
s
. 
 

C
h
ro

n
ic

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
 e

v
e
n
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 v

io
le

n
c
e
, 

is
o
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

e
g

le
c
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 w

h
y
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 i
s
 a

 c
o
re

 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
. 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 a

n
ti
d
o
te

 f
ro

m
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
?
 W

e
ll 

o
b
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
re

a
ti
n
g
 m

o
re

 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 s

k
ill

s
 t

o
 g

a
in

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 t
h
is

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 

a
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

K
e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 t
a
c
k
le

 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
. 
B

u
t 
fr

o
m

 a
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
h
in

g
s
 w

e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 

to
o
: 
b
u
ild

in
g

 s
o
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

re
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
b
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 (

e
c
h
o
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 B

ig
 S

o
c
ie

ty
),

 h
a
v
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

p
s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 p

la
c
e
s
 t
o
 g

o
 w

h
e
re

 
y
o
u
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 a

 s
h
o
u
ld

e
r 

to
 c

ry
 o

n
, 
ju

s
t 
b
y
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 o

n
e
s
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 f

in
d
in

g
 

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
c
o
p
in

g
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

s
u
ic

id
e
 a

n
d
 h

o
p
e
. 
T

h
is

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
tr

a
 “

m
a
k
e
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

c
o
u
n
t”

. 
E

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 c

a
n
 d

o
 t

h
e
ir
 b

it
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
: 
P

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 m
e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 c

a
n
 

s
u
ff

e
r 

n
a
m

e
 c

a
lli

n
g

, 
p
o
o
re

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
iv

e
 1

5
 y

e
a
rs

 l
e
s
s
 l
if
e
 t
h
e

n
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 95



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
6

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
3

-1
5
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 K
e
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 
 T

h
e
 

g
re

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

th
e

s
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

ri
v
e

. 
 T

h
e
 h

ig
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 A
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

s
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
e

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fi
le

s
. 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

1
.1

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 N

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 B

ir
th

s
 (

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.1

.1
 R

u
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 g
o
o
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

rt
4
L
if
e
 

T
o
 o

ff
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 w

o
m

e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
, 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 g

o
o
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 
s
ig

n
p
o
s
t 
th

e
m

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
w

ill
 e

d
u
c
a
te

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

b
y
; 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
a
n
g

e
4
lif

e
 a

n
d
 S

ta
rt

4
lif

e
 

•
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

, 
G

ra
v
e
s
h
a
m

 
a
n
d
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
h
ild

 G
ro

u
p
 

•
 

N
H

S
 M

id
w

if
e
s
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 

1
.1

.2
 E

n
s
u
re

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 

h
o
lis

ti
c
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

te
e
n
a
g
e
 p

a
re

n
t 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
T

e
e
n
a
g
e
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 L

IG
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 
  
 

•
 

O
ff

e
ri
n
g

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

re
g

n
a
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
te

a
m

 (
Y

A
P

’s
) 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 t
h
e
m

 l
in

k
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

•
 

T
e
e
n
a
g

e
 P

re
g
. 

L
IG

  

•
 

Y
A

P
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

S
R

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
L
e
a
d
s
 &

 
g

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 

1
.1

.3
 E

a
rl
y
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
a
re

n
ts

 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 
p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 i
n
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 w

h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
. 
O

ff
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
; 

-
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
-

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 S

ta
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

-
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 K
e
n
t 
m

id
w

if
e
s
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 
-

 
S

ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 T

ru
s
t 

•
 

N
H

S
 M

id
w

if
e
s
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
’s

 

•
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 96



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
7

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

C
e
n
tr

e
  

1
.2

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 b

re
a
s

t-
fe

e
d

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 a
t 

6
-8

 w
e

e
k

s
 i

n
 a

ll
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
 

1
.2

.1
 P

o
s
it
iv

e
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

b
re

a
s
t-

fe
e
d
in

g
 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

  

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 ‘
b
re

a
s
t-

fr
ie

n
d
ly

’ 
fe

e
d
in

g
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
.g

. 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
‘m

o
th

e
r 

o
n
ly

’ 
b
a
b
y
 f

e
e
d
in

g
 r

o
o
m

s
 o

r 
p
u
b
lic

 r
e
ta

il 
a
n
d
 c

a
te

ri
n
g
 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
, 
c
a
fe

s
 e

tc
. 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 o
f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
b
re

a
s
tf

e
e
d
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 m

o
th

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 s

ty
le

 p
ro

je
c
t 
s
o
 i
t 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 t

h
e
 ‘
s
o
c
ia

l 
n
o
rm

’.
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
H

T
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
’s

  

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

1
.2

.1
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
to

 n
e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
re

a
s
t-

fe
e
d
in

g
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ra

in
e
d
 a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
c
h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

p
e
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
re

a
s
t 
fe

e
d
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
: 

-
 

B
re

a
s
t 
B

u
d
d
y
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

-
 

P
o
s
t 

n
a
ta

l 
w

a
rd

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 v
is

it
 

-
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 b

re
a
s
t-

fe
e
d
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

-
 

O
u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

  

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e
s

•
 

K
C

H
T

 M
id

w
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 V

is
it
o
rs

 

•
 

Y
A

P
’s

 G
ro

u
p
s
 

1
.3

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

re
n

ts
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 r
a

is
e

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 c

h
il

d
re

n
1
.3

.1
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 

w
it
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-

s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 
a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

•
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 K
e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

4
0
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

.

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
.3

.2
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

A
b
u
s
e

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 p

o
s
t 
to

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 W

e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 
re

p
e
a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

s
. 

•
 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

U
n

it

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 97



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
8

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
tf
u
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
te

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

F
re

e
d
o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
D

A
V

S
S

, 
C

D
A

P
, 

IS
V

A
  

•
 

F
a
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

1
.3

.3
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 
m

in
d
e
rs

•
 

N
e
w

 m
o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

 w
a
y
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

t 
th

e
 

n
e
w

 b
ir
th

 v
is

it
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
C

C
 

-
 

E
a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m

 
-

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
  

•
 

M
o
a
t 

1
.3

.4
 

G
iv

e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
ta

rt
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 0

-5
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
to

ry
 o

f 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

, 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d
 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e
 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

1
.3

.5
 

H
e
lp

 y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe

 f
ro

m
 

b
u
lly

in
g

 a
t 
h
o
m

e
, 

a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 b

e
 s

a
fe

 o
n
 

th
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

, 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 a

n
d
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

c
y
b
e
r 

b
u
lly

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

s
a
fe

ty
. 

L
e
a
d
: 

S
D

C
, 
K

C
C

 a
n
d
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

1
.4

 
E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 a

c
c

e
s
s

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.4

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 G

P
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 

•
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 h
o
u
rs

 i
n

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 C

C
G

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 

th
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

la
te

 n
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 

h
o
u
rs

. 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
b
o
o
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s

L
e
a
d

: 
C

li
n

ic
a
l 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s

•
 

P
a
ti
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

G
ro

u
p
s
 

1
.4

.2
 

M
a
k
in

g
 m

o
re

 
•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
L

e
a
d

: 
C

C
G

’s

Agenda Item 10

Page 98



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

3
9

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

lo
c
a
lis

e
d
 –

 b
ri
n
g

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
tt

in
g

s
.

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 G

P
’s

 t
o
 u

s
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
lin

ic
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
lls

 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
o
w

n
/P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 

1
.4

.3
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
s
 F

o
ru

m
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l/
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
. 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
liv

in
g

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 
th

e
m

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

  

L
e
a
d
: 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

G
P

’s
 

1
.1

.5
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

1
.5

.1
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
re

n
ts

 
a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t
o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

w
e

ig
h
t 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 5

0
 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 F

a
m

ily
 W

e
ig

h
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

A
d
u
lt
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

u
n
 f

a
m

ily
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 &
 K

e
n

t 
A

d
u

lt
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 T
e
a
m

 

•
 

K
C

C
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
e
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

e
s
 

1
.5

.2
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 

p
la

y

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
v
e
 p

la
y
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
th

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 (

0
-5

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
) 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

u
n
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 F
a
th

e
rs

 P
ro

je
c
ts

, 
A

c
ti
v
e
 P

la
y
, 

c
o
o
k
e
ry

 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

D
a
n
c
e
 

K
C

H
T

 

2
.1

  
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 l

e
v
e

l
(H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

2
.1

.1
 E

n
a
b
le

 m
o
re

 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

th
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

re
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

th
e
 H

O
U

S
E

 p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
y
o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
th

 

L
e
a
d

: 
W

e
s
t 

K
e
n

t 
E

x
tr

a

•
 

T
o
w

n
/P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 99



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
0

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

re
c
o
g

n
iz

e
d
. 

F
o
ru

m
s
. 

•
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
re

s
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

•
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
w

a
rd

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
. 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
m

 a
b
o
u
t 
b
e
s
t 
re

w
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 

th
e
ir
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

in
d

 

•
 

Y
o
u
th

 F
o
ru

m
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 Y

o
u
th

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

2
.1

.2
 B

u
ild

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
  

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
a
th

w
a

y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 C

A
F

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

A
W

K
 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 S

A
F

E
 p

ro
je

c
t 
in

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

, 
K

C
H

T
 a

n
d

 
K

C
C

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
 &

 
Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

2
.1

.3
 M

a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 n
o
n
-

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
Y

o
u
n
g

 c
a
re

rs
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

•
 

T
h
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 
to

 t
a
rg

e
t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
b
s
e
n
t 

p
u
p
ils

 a
n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

te
a
m

 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
h
ild

re
n
s
  

y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N

u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

2
.2

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 r

is
k

 t
a

k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 i
n

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

2
.2

.1
 D

iv
e
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

•
 

A
n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 K

e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
ild

re
n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 

L
e
a
d

:
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 100



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
1

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 f

in
d
 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 A

S
B

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 P

A
C

T
 P

a
n
e
ls

 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

P
A

C
T

 P
a
n
e
ls

 

2
.2

.2
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g

 
m

is
u
s
e
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
th

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

e
n

w
a
rd

 T
ru

s
t

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
C

C
 E

a
rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 

2
.2

.3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 y

o
u
th

 p
e
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
to

r,
 S

A
F

E
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 e

tc
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

A
W

K
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

S
A

F
E

 p
ro

je
c
t 

in
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 y

o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 C
&

Y
P

 T
e
a
m

 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

H
O

U
S

E
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 

•
 

S
R

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
L
e
a
d
s
 

2
.3

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 k
e
e

p
 t

h
e

m
 s

a
fe

, 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
iv

in
g

 f
u

lf
il

le
d

 l
iv

e
s

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

2
.3

.1
 P

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 
h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 t
o
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 o

n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

s
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

5
0
0
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 r

u
n
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

h
a
ir
 b

a
s
e
d
 y

o
g
a
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

a
re

a
s
 (

3
 a

c
ro

s
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 W

a
lk

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
(8

 w
a
lk

s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
)

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
ir
 o

v
e
r 

5
0
’s

 P
ri
m

e
 

T
im

e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

o
v
e
r 

1
,2

0
0
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 

p
a
) 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 

•
 

H
A

T
 

2
.3

.2
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 s
e
lf
 h

e
lp

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

H
o
m

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 E
x
p
e
rt

 P
a
ti
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

e
lf
 c

a
re

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

 &
 G

P
’s

•
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 101



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
2

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

2
.3

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
a
ll

s
 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fa

ll
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

m
e
n
to

rs
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
, 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 S

D
C

, 
K

C
C

 a
n
d
 H

o
m

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 f
a
lls

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 i
n
to

 
p
o
s
tu

ra
l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f
a
lls

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c

la
s
s
e

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

 &
 S

D
C

•
 

S
D

C
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

A
g

e
 U

K
 

•
 

K
C

C
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

G
P

’s
 &

 C
C

G
’s

 

•
 

A
c
u
te

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

K
C

H
T

  

2
.3

.4
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
re

m
a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 

h
o

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

tl
y
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
is

 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 C

a
re

 N
a
v
ig

a
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 S
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g

 h
e
lp

 w
it
h
 v

is
it
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

•
 

C
o
m

e
 A

n
d
 M

e
e
t 

E
a
c
h
 O

th
e
r 

(C
A

M
E

O
) 

p
ro

je
c
t 
fr

o
m

 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 W

it
h
in

 K
e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 r

u
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 s
ta

y
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

in
te

rn
e
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
n
a
b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o

n
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
C

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

A
g

e
 U

K
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

T
e
a
m

 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

A
d
u
lt
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

3
.1

Im
p

ro
v
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
a

c
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

3
.1

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
, 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 

•
 

S
D

C
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

s
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 f

o
ru

m
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u
e
s
. 

•
 

S
D

C
’s

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
ra

in
 s

ta
ff

. 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 c
a
n
d
id

a
te

s
 b

y
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
ir
s
 f
o
r 

p
re

-
w

o
rk

 r
e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

•
 

G
re

a
te

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 D

y
s
le

x
ia

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

S
D

C
 H

e
ro

 P
ro

je
c
t 

•
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

•
 

C
o
lle

g
e
s
 

3
.1

.2
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 S

im
o
n
 P

a
u
l 

fo
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
tu

re
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

C
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 

•
 

C
o
lle

g
e
s
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 102



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
3

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 
a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 n

e
e
d
s
 

•
 

C
re

a
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

lin
k
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

S
im

o
n
 P

a
u
l 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 

3
.2

  
 I

n
c

re
a

s
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 f
u

ll
ti

m
e

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t)
3
.2

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 1

6
-1

8
 

y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
n

to
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

•
 

T
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 J

o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 l
o
c
a
lly

. 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 K

e
n
t 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
y
o
u
n
g

 e
n
tr

e
p
re

n
e
u
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

g
e
 a

n
d
 K

 C
o
lle

g
e
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
.

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

O
U

S
E

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
A

n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 c

a
re

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

.

L
e
a
d

: 
J
o

b
 C

e
n

tr
e
 P

lu
s

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

g
e
 

•
 

T
h
e
 K

e
n
t 
F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

•
 

K
 C

o
lle

g
e
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

H
O

U
S

E
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

•
 

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

3
.2

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e
s
h

ip
 a

n
d

 
g

ra
d

u
a
te

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
.

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

ff
e
r 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
. 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 K
e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 W

it
h
in

 K
e
n
t 

(V
A

W
K

) 
o
n
 t
h
e
 G

ra
d
u
a
te

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

g
e
s
 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

•
 

C
X

K
 

•
 

K
IA

S
S

 

3
.3

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s

in
e
s
s

e
s

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

s
3
.3

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 o
 c

re
a
te

 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

•
 

S
D

C
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 s
ta

rt
 u

p
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 

•
 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 
w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
s
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

Agenda Item 10

Page 103



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
4

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 W
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 C

h
a
rt

e
r.

  

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 S

m
o
k
e
-F

re
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

w
a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

m
o
n
g

 w
o
rk

e
rs

  
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

3
.3

.2
 P

la
c
e
 

d
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 a
s
 

A
u
to

m
a
te

d
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 

D
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 i
n
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
s
, 
o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 D

e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 i
n
 

p
u
b
lic

 a
re

a
s
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 
C

o
a
s
t 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 f
o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 d

e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

K
e
n
t 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 a

re
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 

•
 

C
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 H

e
a
rt

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 r

is
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g
 d

e
fi
b
 a

n
d
 

b
a
s
ic

 f
ir
s
t 

a
id

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

C
o
a
s
t 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
  

•
 

B
H

F
 

4
.1

  
 P

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
4
.1

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 

u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
re

d
it
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
, 

E
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 R

e
tr

a
in

in
g

 O
p
ti
o
n
s
 (

H
E

R
O

) 
p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 h
o
lis

ti
c
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

•
 

T
h
e
 H

E
R

O
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 i
n

 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tl
y
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
s
. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

 

•
 

K
C

C
 /

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

4
.1

.2
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 –

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 p

o
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
b
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
, 

m
a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
s
to

c
k
, 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 

u
n
d
e
r 

3
5
’s

 a
g

e
 b

ra
c
k
e
t.
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 f

la
ts

 a
s
 H

o
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 (

H
M

O
) 

fo
r 

fi
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

 i
n
 S

w
a
n
le

y
 a

s
 a

n
 

e
x
p
e
ri
m

e
n
t.
 

L
e
a
d

:
W

e
s
t 

K
e
n

t 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

H
IA

 

4
.1

.3
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
s
s
is

t 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

d
o
w

n
-s

iz
e
 t

o
 m

o
re

 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 U

n
d
e
r-

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
ti
o
n

 
P

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
in

c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 r

e
m

o
v
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

 e
tc

. 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
o
w

n
-s

iz
in

g
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 h
a
n
d
-h

o
ld

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

H
IA

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 104



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
5

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 

a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 d

o
w

n
-s

iz
in

g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

tt
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s
 

4
.2

  
 P

ro
m

o
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
a

c
il

it
ie

s
 i

n
 p

o
v
e

rt
y

4
.2

.1
 M

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 l
o
w

e
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
. 

•
 

S
D

C
’s

 H
E

R
O

 p
ro

je
c
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
is

ts
 w

it
h
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h

in
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

W
e
s
 K

e
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

H
IA

 

4
.2

.2
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
d
e
b
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
. 
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 H

E
R

O
 

p
ro

je
c
t,
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
, 

F
o
o
d
 b

a
n
k
s
, 

C
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 a

n
d
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
e
 i
n
 d

e
b
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 d

e
b
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 

b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

ru
ra

l 
a
n
d
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 p

a
ri
s
h
e
s
. 
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

C
A

B
 

•
 

F
o
o
d
 b

a
n
k
s
 

•
 

C
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

•
 

V
A

W
K

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

4
.3

  
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
 

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
  

(H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

4
.3

.1
 C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n

 
O

ld
e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n

s
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d

s
 

A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e
tt

e
r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d
s
 s

tu
d
y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
e
e
d
 i
n
to

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
o
lic

y
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 L

D
F

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la

n
 

•
 

P
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 
o
th

e
rs

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C

•
 

S
D

C
 P

la
n
n
in

g

4
.3

.2
  

P
ro

v
id

e
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 n
e
e
d

s
 

o
f 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
d
e
l 

a
n
d
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
rv

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
s
to

c
k
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

•
 

U
ti
lis

e
 S

1
0
6
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 g

a
in

s
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
  

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C

4
.3

.3
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 t
e
n
a
n
c
ie

s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

ll 
lif

e
 s

ta
g
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 H
o

u
s
in

g

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 105



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
6

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
r-

o
c
c
u

p
ie

rs
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

s
u

it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 

d
e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
 

lif
e
ti
m

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 

•
 

In
s
p
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
re

d
it
 p

ri
v
a
te

 r
e
n
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 g
o
o
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 H

o
m

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
-h

o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
, 
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
s
 S

u
rv

e
y
. 

•
 

M
o
a
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

K
C

C

•
 

H
IA

5
.1

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c

t 
fo

r 
th

o
s

e
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

5
.1

.1
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

m
e
n
to

ri
n
g
 o

n
 b

u
d
g
e
ti
n
g

 
a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

T
h
e
 H

e
ro

 p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 t

o
 b

u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
. 
 

•
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 t
ro

u
b
le

d
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e

 
lik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
. 
  

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

s
ta

rt
 u

p
 p

a
c
k
s
 w

it
h
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
  

5
.1

.2
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f
o
r 

fr
o
n
t 

lin
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

w
e

lf
a
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

•
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 m
o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
iz

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
. 

L
e
a
d

:

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
it
iz

e
n
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
  

5
.2

  
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 t
o

 b
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y
 p

la
c

e
s

5
.2

.1
 M

a
in

ta
in

 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
fl
y
 t

ip
p
in

g
 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
  

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 a

n
d
 T

a
s
k
 a

n
d
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u
p
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
V

is
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 l
it
te

r 
a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 w
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

 m
o
re

 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 
p
la

c
e
s
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

F
ly

 T
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

u
b
lic

 p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
d
ia

. 

•
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

w
a
s
te

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 

L
e
a
d

:

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

5
.2

.2
 W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rk

s
, 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 P

a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
A

O
N

B
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
. 

L
e
a
d

:

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 P

a
ri
s
h
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 106



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
7

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
  

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 N

a
tu

ra
lly

 A
c
ti
v
e
, 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

g
y
m

s
 e

tc
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

N
W

K
C

P
 

5
.3

  
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

a
fe

 (
H

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

S
e

v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

5
.3

.1
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 
a
n

d
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
m

 

•
 

P
A

C
T

 p
a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
.

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 s

p
e
e
d
w

a
tc

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

m
e
d
ia

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
. 
 

•
 

D
a
ily

 T
a
s
k
in

g
, 
C

S
U

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
e
 t

h
e
 

m
o
b
ile

 C
C

T
V

 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 d

e
te

r 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  

•
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
U

 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
c
ri
m

e
.

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

P
A

C
T

 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 

•
 

C
S

U
 

•
 

A
S

B
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

5
.3

.2
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 

F
ir

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
  

to
 t

a
rg

e
t 

m
o

s
t 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 &

 
R

e
s
c
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

is
k
s
 o

f 
fi
re

, 
fa

lls
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

h
a
z
a
rd

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

e
n

t 
F

ir
e
 &

 

R
e
s
c
u

e
 

•
 

S
D

C
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

S
U

 

5
.4

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 F

u
e

l 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
 b

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

rm
 h

o
m

e
s

5
.4

.1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

h
o
 

fi
n
d
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 h

e
a
t 

th
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
  

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

o
m

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
th

a
t 
a
re

 i
n
 n

e
e
d
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 P

C
S

O
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 A

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 b

y
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
m

 
fu

n
d
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
. 
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

u
n
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 f

u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
. 
  

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 

•
 

P
C

S
O

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

H
IA

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

5
.4

.2
 E

n
s
u
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
h
e
re

 t
o
 

•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

D
C

 P
la

n
n

in
g

•
 

S
D

C
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 107



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
8

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

a
ll 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
s
  

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

6
.1

  
Im

p
ro

v
e

 a
c

c
e
s

s
 t

o
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

6
.1

.1
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 o
f 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
u
ff

e
re

rs
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
a
re

rs
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 a
n
d
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
to

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
. 

•
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 c

a
fe

s
 a

n
d
 d

ro
p
-i
n
s
 

•
 

G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t
h
e
ir
 P

P
G

 g
ro

u
p
’s

 
to

 r
u
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
ro

u
n
d
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
is

. 

•
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h
 K

C
C

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 &
 K

C
H

T
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

IN
D

 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

C
C

G
’s

 

•
 

P
P

G
’s

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
  

•
 

A
g

e
 U

K
 

•
 

A
lz

h
e

im
e
r’
s
 &

 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

•
 

A
lz

h
e

im
e
r’
s
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

6
.1

.2
 P

ro
m

o
te

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

U
D

IT
-C

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 u

n
s
a
fe

 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

L
e
a
d

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

U
n

it

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

K
e
n
w

o
o
d
 T

ru
s
t 

•
 

C
R

I 

•
 

S
D

C
 C

S
U

 

6
.1

.3
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

C
h
la

m
y
d
ia

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
T

e
e
n
a
g

e
 P

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

L
IG

 A
c
to

n
 P

la
n
 

•
 

U
s
e
 ‘
T

h
e
 B

lu
e
 B

u
s
’ 
a
s
 a

 m
o
b
ile

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
  

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 s

ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
T

e
e
n

a
g

e
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 L

IG

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 n

u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

e
s
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

R
E

 L
e
a
d
s
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
E

x
tr

a
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 108



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

4
9

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

6
.2

  
 R

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

a
c

ro
s
s

 t
h

e
 s

o
c

ia
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n

t 
 (

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

6
.2

.1
 R

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

in
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
m

o
k
in

g
, 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

•
 

M
a
k
e
 i
t 

h
a
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 

re
d
u
c
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
, 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 e

tc
.

•
 

R
u
n
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 c

lin
ic

s
 l
o
c
a
lly

•
 

T
h
e
 s

to
p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 r

u
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 

L
e
a
d

: 
K

C
H

T
 S

to
p

 
S

m
o

k
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 

•
 

N
H

S
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
A

T
 

•
 

G
P

’s
 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

6
.2

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 

o
f 

T
y
p

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl

y
 

d
e
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

w
a
rd

s
 

•
 

A
tt

e
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 w
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

4
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 W

e
ig

h
t 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

h
e
f 

6
.2

.3
 D

e
li
v
e
r 

a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti

v
it

y
 a

n
d

 
re

d
u

c
e
 o

b
e
s
it

y
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 i
n
to

 w
e
ig

h
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
iv

in
g

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 t
o
 r

u
n
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 l
o
w

 i
n
c
o
m

e
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 

•
 

G
P

’s
 

6
.3

  
 P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
 

il
ln

e
s
s

 a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s

s
u

e
s
 (

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t)

6
.3

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 W

e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
’s

 L
if
e
w

a
y
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
s
 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 

M
in

d
 

•
 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

6
.3

.2
 R

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 i

s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
t 

in
to

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

in
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
. 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

u
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 t
o
 f
ro

n
t 
lin

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 e

q
u
ip

 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h
 

L
e
a
d

:
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 

M
in

d

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Agenda Item 10

Page 109



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
0

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
H

o
w

 
K

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
r(

s
)

P
ro

g
re

s
s
/T

a
rg

e
ts

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

v
a
lu

a
b
le

 s
k
ill

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
  

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 ‘
fi
v
e
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
’,
 W

o
rl
d
 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 D

a
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

•
 

H
A

T
 

•
 

K
C

C
 

6
.4

  
G

ro
w

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 t
o

 f
in

d
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
s

 t
o

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
6
.4

.1
 W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

&
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

•
 

S
D

C
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
C

C
G

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 
s
u
b
-g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

s
 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

b
o
a
rd

s
 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
A

T
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

6
.4

.2
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 f
o
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 

w
o
rk

 h
o
lis

ti
c
a
lly

  

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

A
T

 

•
 

‘M
in

d
 T

h
e
 G

a
p
’ 
H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 P

la
n
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
, 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

t 
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

•
 

In
v
it
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 d

u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
  

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 H
A

T
 

•
 

S
e
n
io

rs
 A

c
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 A

re
a
 M

in
d

 

•
 

T
o
w

n
 &

 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 

•
 

K
C

C
 

•
 

K
C

H
T

 

•
 

C
C

G
 

•
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

•
 

R
o
y
a
l 
B

ri
ti
s
h
 L

e
g

io
n
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

  

6
.4

.3
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 “

B
e
 

In
s
p
ir
e
d
, 
B

e
 A

c
ti
v
e
” 

le
g

a
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

•
 

M
a

x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2
 

G
a
m

e
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
lin

g
, 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

L
e
a
d

: 
S

e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

•
 

S
e
n
c
io

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 110



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
1

 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
  

K
e
n

t’
s
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
2
0
1
1
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 a

t 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.k
m

p
h

o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/j
s
n

a
/

•
 

C
a
m

p
b
e
ll 

F
.(

e
d
) 

 2
0

1
0
. 
T

h
e

 S
o
c
ia

l 
d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t.
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
. 

‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.i
d
e
a
.g

o
v
.u

k
/i
d
k
/a

io
/1

7
7
7

8
1
5

5
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
1
] 

•
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h
. 
(2

0
1

0
) 

H
e
a

lt
h
 P

ro
fi
le

 2
0

1
0
: 

K
e

n
t 
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
p

h
o
.o

rg
.u

k
/r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
/v

ie
w

.a
s
p
x
?

R
ID

=
9
2

2
2
1

[a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
  

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2
] 

•
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h
 (

2
0
1

0
) 

‘H
e

a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
e
s
, 

H
e
a

lt
h
y
 P

e
o

p
le

’‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h
.g

o
v
.u

k
/e

n
/A

b
o
u
tu

s
/F

e
a
tu

re
s
/D

H
_

1
2

2
2
5
3

  
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
  
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

1
] 

•
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h
 (

2
0
1

0
) 

H
e
a

lt
h
 I

n
e

q
u
a

lit
y
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 –
 ‘
[O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 
h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h
.g

o
v
.u

k
/e

n
/P

u
b
lic

h
e
a

lt
h
/N

a
ti
o
n

a
lS

u
p

p
o
rt

T
e
a
m

s
/H

e
a
lt
h
In

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
/D

H
_
1
0

8
9
5

4
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
] 

•
 

F
ri
e
d
li,

 L
. 
(2

0
0
9
) 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

, 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
e

q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 –

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

  
fo

r 
W

H
O

 E
u

ro
p
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 F
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
. 

L
o

n
d
o

n
/C

o
p
e

n
h
a
g

e
n
: 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 F

o
u
n

d
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 W

H
O

 E
u
ro

p
e
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.e
u
ro

.w
h
o

.i
n
t/
d

a
ta

/a
s
s
e
ts

/p
d
f_

fi
le

/0
0
1
2

/1
0

0
8
2

1
/E

9
2
2

2
7
.p

d
f

•
 

M
a
rm

o
t 
M

. 
(C

h
a
ir
).

 2
0
1

0
. 
T

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h
 I

n
e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
: 
F

a
ir
 S

o
c
ie

ty
, 
H

e
a

lt
h
y
 L

iv
e
s
. 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 
p
o
s
t-

2
0
1

0
. 

P
u
b

lis
h

e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 M

a
rm

o
t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 T

e
a
m

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

0
.

•
 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

(2
0

0
9

) 
H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 ‘
 [
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 
h
tt
p
:/
/d

e
m

o
c
ra

c
y
.k

e
n
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
/m

g
C

o
n
v
e
rt

2
P

D
F

.a
s
p
x
?
ID

=
1

3
3
3

3
&

IS
A

T
T

=
1
#
s
e
a
rc

h
=

%
2

2
h

e
a
lt
h
%

2
0
in

e
q

u
a
lit

y
%

2
2
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
2

0
1

1
] 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 (

2
0
1
0
) 

U
s
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

n
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
, 
c
o
s
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

to
 i
n

fo
rm

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 

‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.n
ic

e
.o

rg
.u

k
/o

u
rg

u
id

a
n
c
e
/o

th
e
rp

u
b

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
/c

o
s
ti
m

p
a
c
ti
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
tr

e
tu

rn
.j
s
p
/ 
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1

] 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
M

W
IA

 C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d
) 

2
0
1
1

. 
M

e
n
ta

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

–
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.a
p
h

o
.o

rg
.u

k
/r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
/i
te

m
.a

s
p
x
?
R

ID
=

9
5
8
3

6
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
  
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
1
] 

•
 

N
IC

E
 2

0
0

7
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
 a

t 
p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
le

v
e
l-
 h

tt
p
:/

/g
u
id

a
n
c
e

.n
ic

e
.o

rg
.u

k
/P

H
6
/G

u
id

a
n
c
e
/p

d
f/

E
n
g

lis
h

 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

(2
0

1
0

) 
B

o
ld

 S
te

p
s
 f

o
r 

K
e

n
t‘
 [
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.k
e
n
t.
g

o
v
.u

k
/y

o
u

r_
c
o
u
n
c
il/

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
,_

p
o
lic

ie
s
_
a
n
d

_
p

la
n
s
/p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
_

a
n
d

_
p
la

n
s
/b

o
ld

_
s
te

p
s
_
fo

r_
k
e
n
t.
a
s
p
x
 

•
 

K
e
n
t 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h
 (

2
0

0
8
)K

C
C

 a
n

d
 N

H
S

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
0
8

. 
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
 A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.k
m

p
h
o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/E

a
s
y
s
it
e
W

e
b
/g

e
tr

e
s
o
u
rc

e
.a

x
d
?
A

s
s
e
tI
D

=
8

6
0

7
5
&

ty
p

e
=

F
u
ll&

s
e
rv

ic
e
ty

p
e

=
A

tt
a
c
h
m

e
n

t 
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

1
] 

•
 

K
M

P
H

O
 a

n
d
 N

H
S

 (
2

0
0
9
) 

S
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n
 K

e
n
t:

 D
e
a

th
s
, 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 l
o
s
s
 a

tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 t

o
b

a
c
c
o
 s

m
o
k
in

g
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
A

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
ro

m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.k
m

p
h
o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/l
if
e
s
ty

le
-a

n
d
-b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r/

s
m

o
k
in

g
/ 
[a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 1

8
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
1

] 

•
 

S
e
x
to

n
 J

. 
D

r,
 B

a
rl
o

w
 J

. 
2
0

1
0
. 
T

re
n
d
s
 I

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 I
n
 K

e
n
t 

A
n
d
 M

e
d
w

a
y
: 

C
o
n
v
e
rg

e
n
c
e
 A

n
d
 D

iv
e
rg

e
n
c
e
 1

9
9
9
-2

0
1
0
. 

E
a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d
 C

o
a
s
ta

l 
K

e
n
t 

P
C

T
, 
N

H
S

. 
(P

D
F

) 
‘[
O

n
lin

e
]’
  

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 
h

tt
p
:/

/w
w

w
.k

m
p
h
o
.n

h
s
.u

k
/h

e
a
lt
h
-i
n

e
q
u
a

lit
ie

s
/l
if
e
-e

x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
/?

a
s
s
e
td

e
te

s
c
tl
2
2
6

4
8

9
3

=
9
6

3
4
8
 [
a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 

9
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
} 

•
 

S
u
ta

ri
a
 S

 D
r.

  
E

s
ti
m

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 c

a
u

s
e
d
 b

y
 a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 K

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 M

e
d
w

a
y
 E

a
s
te

rn
 a

n
d
 C

o
a
s
ta

l 
K

e
n
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

Agenda Item 10

Page 111



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
2

 

G
L

O
S

S
A

R
Y

: 
 

A
P

H
O

 
- 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ri
e
s
 

A
S

B
 

- 
A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

C
&

Y
P

 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
 &

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

’s
 

C
A

B
 

- 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u
 

C
C

G
 

- 
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

C
D

A
P

 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

P
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
) 

C
S

U
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it
 

D
A

V
S

S
 

- 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

D
G

S
 

- 
D

a
rt

fo
rd

, 
G

ra
v
e
s
h
a
m

 &
 S

w
a
n

le
y
 

G
P

 
- 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

 

H
A

T
 

- 
H

e
a
lt
h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 

H
IA

 
- 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 

H
IN

S
T

 
- 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

 

IS
V

A
  

- 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
S

e
x
u
a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 

K
C

C
 

- 
K

e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

K
C

H
T

 
- 

K
e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 

K
IA

S
S

 
- 

K
e
n
t 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 A

d
o
le

s
c
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

K
M

P
H

O
  

- 
K

e
n
t 

&
 M

e
d
w

a
y
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 O

b
s
e
rv

a
to

ry
 

L
IG

  
- 

L
o
c
a
l 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

M
W

IA
 

- 
M

e
n
ta

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

N
H

S
 

- 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

N
IC

E
 

- 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 

P
A

C
T

 
- 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

P
C

S
O

 
- 

P
o
lic

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

P
S

H
E

 
- 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
&

 H
e
a
lt
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
D

C
  

- 
S

e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
R

E
 

- 
S

e
x
 &

 R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

V
A

W
K

 
- 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
 W

it
h
in

 K
e
n
t 

W
K

 
- 

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 

Y
A

P
 

- 
Y

o
u
n
g

 A
c
ti
v
e
 P

a
re

n
ts

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 112



S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 ‘
M

IN
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

’ 
P

L
A

N
 -

  
B

u
ild

in
g
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

5
3

 

F
o

r 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
s
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
t:

 

H
a

y
le

y
 B

ro
o

k
s
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

E
m

a
il:

 h
a

y
le

y
.b

ro
o

k
s
@

s
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

W
e
b
s
it
e

: 
w

w
w

.s
e

v
e

n
o

a
k
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

e
a

lt
h
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY – MEMBERS’ INPUT 

Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee – 24 October 2013 

 

Report of  Chief Officer, Communities and Business  

Status: For consideration 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary:  This report summarises Members’ input to the Economic 

Development Strategy workshop held for Economic & Community Development Advisory 

Committee Members on 15 August 2013. 

This report supports the Key Aim of a Dynamic Economy 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Hogarth 

Contact Officer(s) Lesley Bowles (Ext: 7268) 

Recommendation:  Members’ views are sought. 

Reason for recommendation: Members’ views will inform the draft Economic 

Development Strategy.  

Introduction and Background 

1 Members of the Advisory Committee were invited to a workshop to help set the 

priorities for the District’s Economic Development Strategy.  They considered the 

economic needs of the District under the 5 keys actions of the Community Plan’s 

Dynamic Economy theme as follows: 

Maintain a supply of employment land and premises 

2 Members considered the most important sites for redevelopment of employment 

land in the District.   

3 There was agreement that Fort Halstead and the Broom Hill site in Swanley were 

important areas of employment land.  In addition, sites have been identified in the 

draft Allocations & Development Management Plan for intensification and 

regeneration.  The two largest of these were the Vestry Estate, on the outskirts of 

Sevenoaks and Station Road, Edenbridge.   

4 Members thought that a robust attitude to keeping commercial land was 

necessary with a need for persistent advertising of land before approval was given 

to convert it to residential.  It was felt that the high residential values were a 

problem in the District, contributing to the loss of employment land. 

Agenda Item 12

Page 115



 

5 Members identified additional infrastructure needs as follows: 

• Parking (Sevenoaks town specific) 

• Edenbridge railway bridge (north side) 

• Improved access to Vestry estate 

• Growth without Gridlock proposal - reliable and improved service for rail 

commuters into London 

6 In terms of encouraging vibrant and viable town centres, the following were 

considered to be priorities: 

• New Ash Green village centre regeneration 

• Swanley town centre regeneration 

• Assisting local stakeholders to make shop fronts more attractive. 

• Assisting local stakeholders to get empty shops occupied with a possible 

local bye-law to enforce action on unco-operative landlords. 

Retain existing businesses and encourage new businesses 

7 In order to help retain existing and encourage new businesses: 

• There is a need for ‘fit for purpose’ move on business accommodation. 

Members felt there was a need for attractive, top quality office space. 

• There is a need to encourage inward investment and there must be a co-

ordinated ‘locate in Sevenoaks’ approach 

• Support businesses and encourage growth 

• Support for microbusinesses and homeworkers 

• Support the rural economy 

• Encourage and support tourism, focusing on accommodation and local 

pubs 

• Make the environment look attractive 

• Hold investment open days for the District to attract more businesses 

• Adopt a ‘soft landings’ approach to make it easier for businesses to locate 

in the District 

• Undertake further consultation with the business community to find out 

what they want 

Agenda Item 12

Page 116



 

• Make links with local businesses to develop employment opportunities 

• Hold jobs fairs 

Improve skills for employment 

8 In order to improvement employment skills: 

• Reduce unemployment in partnership with Job Centre Plus 

• Encourage apprenticeships in the District 

• Encourage appropriate training to help people to become ready for work  

• Locate Job Centre Plus in more rural communities 

• Reduce unemployment in specific locations 

Improve sustainability of the business economy 

9 In order to improvement energy efficiency 

• Promote energy efficiency among local businesses 

Improve broadband connectivity 

10 Broadband connectivity was considered to be an urgent priority 

• Lobby for faster broadband 

• Support local communities to obtain the provision of faster broadband 

Other Economic Development Strategy proposals 

11 Other proposals that have come forward for inclusion in the Economic 

Development Strategy include: 

• The inclusion of Swanley in London’s Zone 6 transport arrangements, encouraging 

people to locate in Swanley 

• Lobby for improvements at Swanley Train Station 

• The development of a traffic management control system and introduce Intelligent 

Transport Systems that cover the high volume main road network in Sevenoaks 

district and Sevenoaks urban area and Swanley Town Centre. 

• Lobby for improved transport services e.g. to mitigate the negative effects of the 

London Bridge rail development 

• Set up a Community Interest Company to deliver superfast broadband to local 

communities 

Agenda Item 12

Page 117



 

• Deliver a series of workshops to enable local businesses to increase energy 

efficiency 

• Supplying businesses in the District with commercial sustainability packs to 

increase awareness of schemes and opportunities which they can take advantage 

of. 

• Deliver actions in the Climate Local Kent framework 

• Support and deliver the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) project 

offering sustainability grants to SMEs (Small and Medium Sized Businesses) 

• Support and encourage local businesses to access the £5.5million Regional 

Growth Fund Escalate zero interest loan scheme arranged in partnership between 

Sevenoaks District Council, other West Kent partners and Kent County Council 

• Compile an investment prospectus and DVD marketing Sevenoaks District as a 

place to set up and grow 

• Develop start up units and work hubs 

• Develop a consistent programme of business support 

Key Implications 

Financial  

Whilst it may be necessary to seed fund major initiatives such as broadband provision or 

support from the District Council, these items would be separately submitted for approval 

by Members.  No other financial implications are anticipated at this stage.  The financial 

implications of the Economic Development Strategy will be assessed alongside the 

drafting of the Strategy. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

These will be considered alongside the drafting of the Strategy. 

Equality Impacts  

These will be considered alongside the drafting of the Strategy. 

Conclusions 

Members views will be taken into account in the drafting of the Economic Development 

Strategy.   

 

Lesley Bowles 

Chief Officer Communities & Business 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 118



  

 

Economic & Community Development Advisory Committee Work Plan 2013/14 

24 October 2013 13 February 2014 1 May 2014  June 2014 

Rural Broadband – External 

Witnesses –- BT 

Review of Service Plans/SCIAs 

‘Mind the Gap’ Sevenoaks 

District Health Inequalities 

Action Plan 

Economic Development Outline 

Strategy  

Review of Parking Charges 

Allocation of Grants 

Neighbourhood Development  

Plans and their potential effects 

on the local economy.  

Broadband update 

Chief Planning Officer – to 

discuss business land being 

converted to residential land 

 

Emergency Planning Strategy 

Business Continuity Strategy 

Broadband update 

Whiteoak Leisure Centre – 

Asset Maintenance 

Inward Investment employment 

areas – hotels and the  rural 

economy 

Tourism - Economic Impact 

Assessment & Action Plan 

Broadband catch up 

 

 

A
genda Item

 13

P
age 119



P
age 120

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Actions from Previous Meeting
	6 To note minutes of the Health Liaison Board
	8 Parking Charges for 2014/15 and Christmas Parking Charges 2013/14
	11 - Annual Review of Parking Charges for 2014-15 Appendix A
	11 - Annual Review of Parking Charges for 2014-15 Appendix B
	11 - Annual Review of Parking Charges for 2014-15 Appendix C
	11 - Annual Review of Parking Charges for 2014-15 Appendix D

	9 2014/15 Budget and Review of Service Plans
	12 - Appx A - Summary of Service Plans
	12 -  Appx B - Old growth savings
	12 -  Appx C - New growth & savings
	12 -  Appx D - Service Change Impact Assessements
	12 -  Appx E - 10 year budget
	12 -  Appx F - Budget timetable

	10 Sevenoaks District Health Inequalities Action Plan
	Draft Sevenoaks Mind the Gap HI Action Plan

	12 Economic Development Strategy - Members' Input
	13 Work Plan

